
_

.

4

REPORT OF INVESTIGTAION 7 hD

b '8 pg,SI'BJECT : GENERAL PUBLIC UTILITIES NUCLEAR (CPUN)/POSSIBLE T IF
i IRREGULARITIES W/cf ,

s..

' ?? -
.i
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REFERENCE: Q-1-83-014; Q-1-83-015

)

DATE CLC5r2: MARCH 22, 1984

This investigation was initiated to determine the intent behind an April 27,,

| 1976 memorandum written by Alexis TSAGGARIS (hereinaf ter, "TSAGGARIS

memorandum"). The investigation also addressed the extent to which General

Public Utilities' (GPU) internal investigation report of the March 28, 1979 x

accident (hereinaf ter, the "KEATEN Task Force") included the problems
identified in the TSAGGARIS memorandum and certa'in other negative
information regarding the training program at Three Mile Island.

During the NRC staff review of the GPU v. Babcock & Wilcox lawsuit

records, the TSAGGARIS memoranduc was identified as raising questions about

management knewledge of failures to comply with NRC training requirements.
The memorandum concerned problems in the requalification program related to
poor lesson attendance, delay in completing makeup lessons and insufficient
time spent in the control room. After the recitation of the deficiencies in
the program, the memorandum stated: "We are required by federal law to meet
certain requirements for licensed individuals and in several cases we do not
meet them."

1. Exhibit 1
2. Exhibit E
3. See Exhibit 2, Exhibit 3 and Exhibit 15
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Alexis TSAGGARIS was the Supervisor of TraininF st the Three Mile Island

Nuclear Station (hereinafter, "TMI") from January, 1976 until the spring of
1977." After assuming this position, TSAGGARIS established a quarterly
r.udit system to monitor, among other things, the amount of time spent in the
control room by non-shift persennel. The term "non-shift personnel" applied
to any licensed individual who was not a member of an operatinb shift such as
the Supervisor of Operations or a Unit Superintendent.5 In order to ensure
that non-shift personnel would log in the necessary number of hours of control
room time to reet the NRC standards for biennial requalification as required
by 10 CFR Part 55, Appendix A TSAGGARIS established an internal program
requiring these individuals to spend a stated number of hours per month in the
control room. The purpose of the program was to avoid a situation ii. which an
individual would not have spent any time in the control room for several
months and be forced to " catch up" to meet the federal requalification
requirements.0 TSAGGARIS currently believes that it was a failure on the

p part of several individuals to log in sufficient control room time on a
monthly basis to which he was referring in the April, 1976 memorandum rather
than e violation of the NRC requalification requirements. TSAGGARIS could

recall the specific individuals to whom he was referring in the April,not

1976 memorandum. TSAGGARIS did recall, however, that, as a result of this

memorandum, several operator licenses were permitted to lapse.6

O
TSAGGARIS was not aware of any violations of federal regulations governing
training while he was Supervisor of Training at TMI and emphasized that his

c
memorandum was not addressing actual instances of noncompliance." A review !

of NRC Region I records disclosed that an inspection performed in August, 1976
1

of the General and Requalification Training Programs did not result in any
items of noncompliance.IO

4. Exhibit 5 at 3-4
5. Id. at 7 '

6. Id. at 9-10 1

7. Id. at 10 I

j 8. " :hibit 4 at 16; Exhibit 5 at 14 |

g 9. e.xhibit 4 at 18; Exhibit 5 at 11
10. Exhibit 16
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J Joseph J. COLITZ was the Superintendent of Unit I at TMI at :he time of the
TSAGGARIS mecorandum. COLITZ did not specifically recall the April 27, 1976
memorandum but did rceeaber TSAGGARIS raising the issue of attendance at

training by non-shift personnel in the requalifict.tfon program. COLITZ stated |

that he had experienced difficultics in keeping up with the requalification
program and that, after TSAGGARIS raised the issue, COLITZ decided to allow

his license to lapse. COLITZ was not aware of any violations of federal
regulations in the requalification program. "

John G. HERBEIN was the Station Manager at TMI at the time of the TSAGGARISO cemorandum. HERBEIN held a senior reactor operator's license from
approximately March, 1973 until early 1977. HERBEIN had no recollection of
the TSAGGARIS memorandum or of having discussed the subject matter with
TSAGGARIS. In preparation for the interview, James BURNS, HERBEIN's

attorney, discovered in HERBEIN's files a memorandum which apparently
prescribed corrective action for the deficiencies cited in the TSAGGARIS
remorandum. This memorandum, si ned by COLITZ and Gary MILLER, required,E

among other things, non-shift licensed individuals to schedule and stand a
four hour watch in the control room once per month. HERBEIN was not aware

of any willful violations of federal regulations in the training program
during the time he was station manager.

(

Ca ry P. MILLER was the Superintendent of Unit 2 at TMI at the time of the

TSAGGARIS memorandum. MILLER believed that HERBEIN told MILLER and COLITZ to
get together with TSAGGARIS to resolve the problems raised in the memorandum.
TSAGGARIS assisted MILLER and COLITZ in writing the June 10, 1976
memorandum which responded to the problems raised in the TSAGGARIS
memorandum. MILLER held an operator's license for approximately six months

11. Exhibit 11
; 12. Exhibit 12

13. Exhibit 10

{ 14. Exhibit 10

\
;

f
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O but gave it up at HERBEIN's direction because of the demands of his normal
duties. During the time period of the TSAGGARIS memorandum, MILLER was not

aware of any willful violations of federal regulations in the training progran
during the time he was unit superintendent.

Richard ZECHw.AN replaced TSMGARIS as Supervisor of Training at TMI in
November, 1977. ZECHMAN is currently the Technician Training Manager for TMI.
ZECHMAN had no knowledge of the TSAGGARIS memorandum and stated that he was

not' aware of any actual noncompliances in the area of training and was not
n aware of any instances in which noncompliances were identified and managecent

made a decision to conceal the noncompliances from the NRC. As a result

of a records search, ZECHMAN presided the following names as the ncn-shift
licensed personnel at TMI during 1976 and 1977:

Nelson BROWN Joseph J. COLITZ, James FLOYD, John G. HERBEIN, George WNDER,

O Gary MILLER, Dennis BOLTZ, William MARSHALL, James O'HANLON, and James
SEELINGER. ZECHMAN also fo.nd in the training files a copy of the same
memorandum, signed by COLITZ and MILLER, wh*ch was apparently prepared in
response to the TSAGGARIS metorandum. ZECHMAN had no personal knowledge
concerning the COLITZ and MILLER memorandum.

\

The investigation detercined the TSAGGARIS memorandum did not come to light
during the KEATEN Task Force investigatior. and, thus, did not influence the
task force reports. O Robert W. KEATEN vac, in charge of the task force and

is currently the Director of Engineering Projects for GPU Nuclear Corporation.
KEATEN did not specifically remember the TSAGCARIS memorandum but did recall

discussing some of the topics addressed in the memorandum, e A poor lesson
attendance, during the task force's investigation. KEATEN explained that the
task force did not do a general investigation or audit of the training area

! 15. Exhibit 13
| 16 Exhibit 9

17. Exhibit 10
)s 18. Exhibit 5 at 29; Exhibit 7 at 11-12; Exhibit 17 at 35-37
i

. Exhibit 6 at 54-55; and Exhibit 14
l
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(] but primarily limited its activity to interviewing the Training Department
staff about their perception of the training area. The task force looked into
the training area only in relation to its mission "to understand the factors
that led the operators to take the incorrect actions on the morning of...

March the 28th." ' '

Alexis TSAGGARIS, who continued as a member of the KEATEN Task Force even

after he left the GPU organization in January, 1980, was not a primary member
of the task force's investigation in the training area. TSAGGARIS stated that
his primary assignment on the task force was in the area of emergency planning
and that he was not involved in the training aspects of the report because the
task force felt that he may not have been able to be objective since he had
had responsibilities for training at TMI. TSAGGARIS did not bring the
April, 1976 memorandum to the attention of the task force. KEATEN did not

recall an intentional decision to exclude TSAGGARIS from the training area of
the report but did agree that, except for task force meetings, TSAGGARIS was

active in the training aspects because most of his time was devoted to thenot

emergency response area. KEATEN also explained that a July 26, 1979
'

memorandum ~2prepared by himself which listed TSAGGARIS as being responsible
for the training area was superseded and this responsibility was delegated to
someone else. KEATEN listed Dr. Robert LONG, Ronald WILLIAMS, and himself

as the primary members of the task force in the training area. '

Ronald L. WILLIAMS was a consulting specialist prior to leaving GPU in March,
1960. WILLIAMS was the author of four pages of handwritten notes 25 of ,

KEATEN Task Force interview on October 18, 1979 with three members of the TMI
Training Department. Although he was not the author and does not know who

wrote the training section of the KEATEN Task Force report, WILLIAMS thought
that the problems raised in the October 18, 1979 interview were sufficiently

6addressed in the task force report. KEATEN also thought that the problems

19. Exhibit 7 at 25
i 20. Exhibit 5 at 26-28 21. Exh'ibit 7 at 4-5

22. Exhibit 16 23. Exhibit 7 at 6.

24. Id. at 4 25. Exhibit 15
26. Exhibit 14
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identified in WILLIAM'S notes were generally included in the " OperatorV

Training" and " Recommendations" section of the final task force report.

0In a mercrandum to the TMI-1 Plant Superintendent, dated June 17, 1977,
Theodore L. B00E, a former TM1-1 Reactor Operations Shift Foreman, discussed
the inadequacy of reactor operator training and implied that the number of
hours of training recorded in the operator _ training records was not correct.

The contents of this memorandum were the subjec; of a previous 01
investigation.29 h a m e dum to the TMI-l Plant Superintendent,30

undated, Larry G. NOLL, then a Control Room Operator Shif t Foreman, implied
that other shifth at TMI-l were falsifying training records. The contents of
this memorandum were the subject of a previous OI investigation. None of
the KEATEN Task Force members interviewed had any knowledge of the BOOK or
NOLL memoranda, and these memoranda had no impact on the Task Force
Investigative findings in the area of training.

STATUS OF INVESTICATION

This investigation has not produced any information te indicate that the
TSAGGARIS memorandum was in reference to actual conditions of noncompliance

with any requirenents of the requalification program, nor was there any)
) testineny to indicate that the licenree willfully concealed information

concerning nontempliances from the NRC. Additionally, an NRC Region I
inspection performed within several months of the TSAGGARIS memorandum did not,

identify any instances of noncompliance which should have been reported.

.

27. Exhibit 8
28. Exhibit 3
29. Report Number Q-1-83-014; closed May 31, 1963
30. Exhibit 2
31. Report No. Q-1-83-015; closed July 26, 1983
32. Exhibit 14; Exhibit 7 at 20-24; and Exhibit 5 at 15-16, 21.
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There did not appear to be a direct correlation between the NOLL, BOOK and;

TSAGGARIS memoranda beyond the fact that each identified different aspects of
4

probleer within the traininF department at the time. These memoranda do not
appear to have had any effect upon the KEATEN Task Force report . In light of

the above, OI has terminated any further investigation into this matter.i

Prepared by: <*

L.J.hordn, [nvestigator
Office of Investigations

Regien I

; Approved by. <

,, [ R. Keith Christopher, Director
Office of Investigations

'

Region I

O
1
1
4

i

O
:
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EXHIBITS

1. Metropolitan Edison Company memorandum dated April 27, 1976 from A.
TSAGGARIS to J. G. HERBEIN, J. J. COLITZ and G. P. MILLER.

2. One page, undated, handwritten note from [ Larry] NOLL to George [KUNDER].
Attached to the note is a Metropolitan Edison Company memorandum dated
June 28, 1977 from N. D. Brown to Shift Supervisors and Shift Foreman
[ sic).

3. Three page, handwritten letter dated June 17, 1977 from T. L. BOOK to Jim
O'HANLON.

4. Sworn Testimony of Alexis TSAGGARIS, Page 7, 14-18/ dated January 31,,

1984.

;

| S. Sworn Testimony of Alexis TSAGGARIS/ dated March 5, 1984.

! 6. Pages 50-59 of the Sworn Testimony of Robert C. ARNOLD on February 29,
! 1984.

7. Sworn Testimony of Robert Winn KEATEN on March 8, 1984.-

!

8. Pages 12-13 and 38-39 of the "GPU Accident Review Task Force Final
Summary Report", dated December 15, 1980.

9. Report of Interview of Richard ZECHMAN on March 9,1984.i

10. Metropolitan Edison Company memorandum dated June 10, 1976 from J. J.
COLITZ and G. P. MILLER to Licensed Operators.

I
!
.! 11. Report of Interview of Joseph J. CollTZ on March 6, 1984.

.
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12. Report of Interview of John C. 'HERBEIN on March 13, 1984

13. Report of Interview of Gary P. MILLER on March 20, 1964.
i

: 14. Report of Interview of Ronald L. WILLIAMS on March 20, 1984.
1

'

15. Four pages. handwritten notes of Ronald L. WILLIAMS from an Investigative
Task Force Interview on October 18, 1979.

16. Cover sheet and pages I-7 of IE Inspection Report No. 50-289/76-19, datedO AuEust 24, 1976.
,

17. Pages 35-37 of the transcript of interview of Dr. Robert Leroy LONG on
! January 19, 1984.

18. GPU Service memoranduc dated July 26, 1979 from R. W. KEATEN to R. C.,

ARNOLD with one page attachment,
i

l

i

t

.

!

i

l

i

i
|

t

!

i

(9)
i

.____ __ __ .___._ _ __ _ __. _. . _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ , _ . - _ _ . _ . _ . . _ _ . . _ . - _ . . . . _-



N

O

o

METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY MEMORANDUM DATED APRIL 27, 1976 FROM

iO
i A. TSAGGARIS TO J. G. HERBEIN, J. J. COLITZ AND G. P. MILLER

O

<O<
Exhibit (1)

- .__. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _



- _ . _ _ - . _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ . .__ _

.

=
| ~

q],

.,

1.~

METROPOLITAN EDISO N \'
C OM P A N Y c-. . .,_ c _ h

N ;
I,8 4.n REQGLIFICATICM PROG; tan
I

tesanee TM! NJelear Statfc- t'Mtedlets.n, ps (
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J.J. CcL172 -

G.P. MILLER gfg g g; g
'

,

j
,

"I.

I.

1.
Af ter reviewing this year's perfortance of non-shift personnel its the
Requalification Prcgram, three probles areas are apparent.

Poor lesson attendance (la same casas no lesson attendance).
4.

b.
, InerdInste amount of time before makeup asterial is returned. 8

Not enough time scheduled and spent in the control room.
C.*

.,.

1.
stringent guidelines are estabitshed.It has become obviourta as that these problows of11 continue unless more

*

I have wettten many menos pointing
out these problem areas to the individuals cancerned and as finally gettingassigment.: turned in.
it is his responstbflity to kees it current.I feel strongly that when a person obtains a license

This is not helag done. Weare required by federal law to meet certain requirecents for Itcensed
individuals and in several cases we do not meet themS,>' 3.

.

guidelines for the Aequalification Program.In vism of the above prettens I would like to propose some new aestnistrative

Each lesson is given sta times ence for each shif t.
4.

published a wees in advance. The schedules are
themselves to attend all lessons during this six week periodNon.snift personnel should scheduleI
This mest be emphastaed. tendency now is not to attend lectures and just do the saheup assi|

The.

gnment,.
,

b.
Require all atssed lessons (meheve satertal) to be completed prior t

t

the end of the next sta week cycle.
ast,erial that was taught back la early fall.)(I am just now receiving nakeup ,

o

e

I
Require all licensed non-shift personnel to schedule themselves foI

C.

stand a four hour watch in the Control Room each conth.r ar.d
with my present quarterly audit system. i

I can audit this
the Control Room or they will not do it. 'Je need to force persennel ints

Sor.e plants already have asysten itke this.
(We have same people v4to have not logged time in theCentrol Room for the last sta to eight months).

I an suteltting these proposals for your cassents andhr 41

continue to do business as we have in the past and r'an a mea;ningful progranrevel. We cannot
,

. -~

d d,,:,e -A. w -

i
38Derviser of Training.::uclear '

84 TEA-OHICE at'.t04A30V*.I.

;- t'

,..

.~

Q "2 7 9.c
_.

;12000 !.-_.?_s.
''- ~- ;

-

:
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i ONE PAGE, UNDATED, HANDWRITTEN NOTE FROM [ LARRY] N0LL TO GEORGE [KUNDER].

( ATTACHED TO THE NOTE IS A METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY MEMORANDUM DATED

JUNE 28, 1977 FROM N. D. BROWN TO SHIFT SUPERVISORS AND SHIFT FOREMAN

O

O
Exhibit (2)
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METEOPOLITAN EDISON C O M P A N Y . u ,, o c u,,f., .,,,,a uu,,u., c.,,,,,,,...
,

[ subject P.EQUALIFICATI0tl PROGRAlie

C/ 1.ocation TMI Nuclear Station
Niddletown, Pa. -

Date June 28, 1977To SilITT SUPERVISORS

SillTT FOREIMil (UtlIT I LICEllSED)
l

u

Between July 11, 1977 and August 12, 1977 you will be tested, as part of the
Unit I Requal Program, on the following procedures which are to be eviewed on shif t.

1. I?02-11 Iligh Activity in Reactor Coolant
2 1203-5 High Cation Conductivity in Condensate

w 3. 1203-7
Hand Calculation of Quadrant Power Tilt and Axial Imbalance

j

] 4 1203-38 Post Accident flydrogen Purge*5. 1203-8 Operator Deternination of Gross 15 l;inute degased Beta Ga: na .

''G. 1203-9 Operator Determination of Boron

il0TE:
Itemt *5 and *6 require Auxiliary Operator participt. tion, this is an flRCRequirement. *

.

Yoe nay ask, why should ue revicu these preceturs on-shif t u!.en tre are cireIdyusy en:> ugh?
The answer is that ue feel the review of a pro:cdure at t!.c location (J i..

esponse will be nore raeaningful than sitting in a rco ; while the p' ocedure is read
The on-shift revieu will also re-enforce the location of 11e controls and

o yo.:.

indications to enable a quicLcr and scenather raspcase in the event the Fr"ergencyConditica exists.
idcatify, (with the t.;c.jor systc::1s listcd) the condition quici:ly ar.d correctly.The revicu will also ent. hic you to corc: re siriiliar procedure 316.

.

'

Shift Supervisors plcase' ensure that the on-shift review is do:ue.ented on the(N citt c hed Adr.:inistrative Forc.
'/-

if you have any questions or cei.nents contact ce at extension 261.
i #

p: .fsy|v-k : -:& ~--iE L '. .

llDB:I:nr !!.D. Brown
Enclesure Admin. Iluc. Tech. Training.

- - - - -
- _ .

. - _ , . .
_ . . . . . _ . . . . . . . . .. _ _ _ . . . .
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THREE PAGE, HANDWRITTEN LETTER DATED JUNE 17, 1977

'O FROM T. L. BOOK TO JIM O'HANLON

O

O
Exhibit (3)
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|
'

| be getting into some of the changes a little later on.1

2 ! BY MR. NORTON:
i

\

'25 8 O Just some general questions. Was there a particu-,

4 lar area of the task force's work to which you were assigned?
'

6 A Yes. My recollection is that my area was the area

6 of emergency planning, and that's the only area that I was
7 really involved in as a primary contributor.

!

8 i 0 How about the training area, in light of your
9 background?O i

10 A I don't really recall being involved in the
;

!11 , training area. I don't think so.

12 0 Did you draft any portions of the report, to the
13 '

best of your recollection?

14 A Yes. I drafted the emergency planning portion, to
15 ; the best of my recollection.
16 | C And then submitted it to the task force? Is that

'

17 how it works?

I18 A Well, I believe the way we worked is, we drafted
19 |sectionsandthenwereviewedthemasagroup, as a task

!20 force group.
1

21 0 And made changes as a group or --
22 A As a group effort.

U
0 Okay. In connection with the task force activities

24 did you report to anyone other than the task force itself?s

\
. |

25 A No.
!

|

|
:
!

| '

, ._ _ - . . ~ -
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i
, 24
!
! i

1 A. No, I don't recall that.

2 0 This is the 5-12-50 version.(. . .
;

3 j A. What page is that?
j

!4 0 Page 10. This is in the November version, but it ;

5 should be around there; the very last paragraph of the
,

6 subsection.
:

7 A. I don't see it.
i

i !

i, O May I?8

9 | (Mr. Norton indicating.)

| 0 Here we go.10
'

11 (Witness perusing document.) *

12 A. I would have to say that, you know, based on that,
13 that we felt that what needed to be done with the training

~

14 program and an assessment of the overall training program, we
15 felt that was really beyond what we were supposed to do. '

16 0 That was too big a job?

17 A. Too big a job, yes. That's what the words say. -

'

18 0 Do you recall at all the Roddis Committee?
n

.19 A. I recall the committee. I don't recall the report , |;

I

'
20 though.

21 0 Did you have any interface with them, you
!22 personally?
I
i

23 A I don't believe so. I don't believe so. |

24 0 Were you ever interviewed by them in connection
25 with your early experiences as director of training?

. i

_
. _ . _ . - - --~ -
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I1 A 2 don't really recall being interviewed. If I |
;

g'' 2 was, you're going to have to te]] me. Ia
"

3 ;0 2 myse3f don't know.
i

4 A. I honestly du. t !

recall being interviewed by ther,|
'

!6 3 really don't.

6 10 Okay, very good. I think we've covered that. |

7

While we're on the subject of training, aside from the report,'
-

'

i I

8 | during.a review of the documents at the B&W trial, a 1976
! !

i

!
'

9 memo written by you came to light. i
*

10 i

Why don't we take a couple minutes so you can read
11 through it, and then we want to discuss that. The time is
12 10:38 a.m., and we'll take a short break.1

I

/~~ 13 (Off the record.)
g

14
MR. NORTON: The time is 10:40 a.m. , and we 'll go

15 | back on the record.
'

16
| BY MR. NORTON:
4

() 17
0 Mr. Tsaggarif we've just given you an opportunity -

18

to read a memo dated April 27, 1976, bearing what purports to
19

| be your signature, to Messrs. Herbein, Colitz and Miller.
!

20 :

First of f, did you write this memorandum?
21 A Yes, I did.

22
0 What prompted you to write this memorandur.?

23 A As I recall, I had been with the company, oh, three
24

to four months at this time, and had I think at that time
25

gotten my feet fairly firmly on the ground in the position of

.

~
. - '

p. ,a.. .. --a-
~
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I

1 j supervisor of training, and had reviewed all aspects of the

2 training program.
.V ,

3 I felt that the performance of the people that d c,
|

4 not normally stand the operating shifts -- and I refer to |

6 them as non-shift pe rsonnel -- that the requirements of

I6 10 CFR 55 for maintaining requalification requirements, that
;
i

7 there were areas that needed improvement for those individuals.

8 Now, we're not talking about the shift supervisors.

9 and the people that normally operate the plant; we're talking
.

10 about the non-shift personnel that had licenses and have to
.

) maintain certain requirements to keep those licenses current. l11

l

| And that is what this letter addressed.12

13 0 Was there any action taken as a result of your
14 memo?

15 i
A. I don't really recall. I would have to look at th ,

! followup correspondence. I do believe, it's my recollection j16

i

!17 that things were improved.
- ,
,

,

18 I'm fairly clear E:nd explicit in what the problemsf
,i

19 are in this memo. I think in one or two cases, I recommended:

|
|

20 that licenses be permitted to lapse, and I believe that was I
'

i

21 | done, because -- I don't remember who the individuals were,
. I

I22 but I remember making a recommendation that since there was no
23 requirement for an individual to have a license, that if the

24

O individual could not maintain the license, then we should

25, permit the license to lapse. I

|

g.
,

,. . _ _ . . : ~ = : a .. - - - '. '



.~ - .. - . _

Ji

i
.

I ! O Because they hadn't been able to keep up with
!

(''} 2 t raining and --

v
3 A That's correct, keep up with the requirements.
4 0 While in this position, d2d you ever come across a
6 problen. that you felt should have been reported to the NRC ir.
6 the area of training, of not meeting training requirements?
7 A I don't think so.,

,

8
i 0 What prompts the question is your statement in the

9 second paragraph there, that "We are required by federal law
to to meet certain requirements for licensed individuals, and in

i

| several cases, we do not meet them."11

|
12 i A Yes, I understand what the words say. I would have

i
''

13 to go back and look at 10 CFR 55, because those requirements,

%s
14 for biennial recall, as I recall them, were to be accomplished

|overaoneortwoyearperiod.15

,

| And you have to meet certain requirements over that16

() 17 time span. Now, if it says you have to meet -- and I don't
i

I18 remember the exact numbers -- so many hours of control room !,

19 time, in other words standing a particular watch, you would,

20 pro-rate that internally, so many hours per month. I

21 If an individual wasn't standing those watches, he
22 ; iwould start accumulating in our own system a deficit toward ! i
23 meeting that overall requirement of, let's say 48 hours in a
24-~

year or two year period.

N/ 25 Now, I don't recall whether my comment there is

a. . . . <w -
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JE
1

1 i that these individuals are getting so f ar behind that I don't
'

2 consider that we're meeting the requirement from a routine,
d

3 standing the watch every month standpoint.
4 I don't believe that -- and I'd have to go back and

|
6 look -- but based on the audit results of our training :

.

6 : programs -- that we were ever in a violation.

7 We were never cited for anything during my tenure,

B as a supervisor of training, during any of our audits. I

/ 9 d or. ' t believe that we were.
10 So, I can't really recollect whether by that-

I
11 l statement I was saying that we were in violation of 10 CFR 55

I
12 or whether I just didn't feel we were meeting the intent of

i

''' 13 our own internal program.
\~ |

14 0 While you were involved in the training program,
15

were you aware of any instances of what I might term paper
*

16 attendance at training, where the person is listed as
!

17>

attending but actually did not?;

!
18 A No.

19 ! Q No f alsification of records or attendance or --
'

20 A No.

21
Q Is there anything you'd like to add regarding this

i
22

( memorandum?
23 A Not really.

24''g 0 Let's go back to the report, then. We had just
G 25 finished talking about the subsection B-3, the change which

,

- . . . . . .- - .
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1
1
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I 2 MR. CHRISTOPHER: Today is March 5, 1984. We are

8 in the offices of Schneider Consultants ---
,

4 MR. TSAGGARIS: Consulting Engineers.

(continuing) --- consulting6 MR. CHRISTOPHER: ---

|
6 engineers in ---

7 MR. TSAGGARIS: Bridgeville.

8 MR. CHRISTOPHER: (continuing) --- Bridgeville,---

( Pennsylvania. We are here for the purpose of interviewing8

10 Mr. Alexis Tsaggaris, concerning matters related to the TMI 1

II Restart proceedings.

My name is Keith Christopher. I am Director of

\ I8
the Office of Investigations, with the Nuclear RegulatoryV

I4
Commission's Region 1 Office. And present, also, in the room,

16
is Mr. Leo Norton, an Investigator from that Office.

I"
Mr. Tsaggaris, would you please state your full'

O I17
name, your business address and curtant position?

'

UB -

MR. TSAGGARIS: My name is Alexis Tsaggaris. I

19
am the Vice-President and General Manager :of Schneider *

30
Consulting Engine..rs, located at 98 vanadian Road, Bridgevillo ,

,

21

j Pennsylvania.

22i
'

MR. CHRISTOPHER; And your current position title
23

with Schneider?
34

ON
MR. TSAGGARIS: The Vice-President and General

36

Manager.
*

.

. , . - . . - .
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/

3

1 MR. CHRISTOPHER: Okay. Thank you.

2 Mr. Tsaggaris, prior to asking these questions
,,

-

8 (indicating), it will be necessary for me to place you under

4 oath. So, if you will stand, I will do that right now. Raise

5 your right hand.
1

6 (Witnass Sworn).
,

7 Whereupon,
,

8 ALEXIS TSAGGARIS

' was called for examination and, having been first duly sworn,'

10 was examined and testified as follows:
|
I

i ** 1EAEIEAII2E -

BY MR. CHRISTOPEER: !

I3
|Q Mr. Tsaggaris, the questions today are combinationn

I' to a certain degree, a redirect of some of the questions that
l

16
Mr. Norton asked you, in the previous investigative interview :

1

16
and an expoanding_of that, into a portion of the Keaten-

. ' . ~ ' . , . ;si ~

Investigation,--a specific area, as you will recall.
-

gg _:.

i Could you tell us, for the record, exactly, to the

is
best of your recollection, when you were employed with General

| 30
Public Utilities pur. lear and in what capacity?

21

A I was employed with the Metropolitan Edison Compara

-- I'm not sure when I became t GPU Nuclear employee or even
23

-

f if I did. I --- I don't remember the exact dates when that

J S4

Corporation was formed. But I joined Metropolitan Edison
26

' Company, in January of 1976 and I left, in January of 1980.

1

F- . _ J
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,

_

4

[ 1 Q What positions did you hold with Met Ed, at that
d~

2 time?

8 A I was initially hired as a Supervisor of Training,
|

! 4 at the Three Mile Island Nuclear Station. Subsequent to that,

6 I was transferred to the home office in Reading, as Assistant '

s Director of Training, for Metropolitan Edison Company. I then

7 became Director of, Training. Following that, I became Maintenanc

8 Supervisor, at the Titus, that's T-I-T-U-S Station, which is
,

l
9 a 3-unit, coal fired Station, in Reading, Pennsylvania and was

j 10 recalled to the Three Mile Island site, after the accident,
'

11 to aid in emergency response and was then appointed, in charge
, 12 of emergency planning and was involved in reformulating the

~% 13 utility's plans.

14
Q okay. Can you recall, generally --- I know that

15
that's a long time ago, from now --- when you actually left the

site, to transfer into Reading?

() I
A I left the site, I would say, in the spring of

18
1977.

19
Q During the time that you were on site, can you

20
recall who you directly reported to, as a supervisor?

21
'

A Yes. I reported to --- it changed once, I believe,

22
At one point, I was reporting directly to Jack Herbein and the n

! I was reporting to both Joe Colitz and Gary Miller. And at that

24
time, they were the Superintendents of the respective Units.

264

% Q And could you just generally describe what your

!

:
,

- , , ----,e - - - , .----+4*% . t . + ~ , -,4 - -
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5

1 responsibilities were, for the Training Departmen', on site?

2 A The responsibilities were to --- you were in charge

8 of all of the training programs required for the nuclear site.
,

4 That included operator and nonoperator training, to make sure

6 that the 2equirements of the various Regulations were met.

6 Q Can you recall who you took that position over fron ?

7 A Jim Seelinger.

8 Q Jim Seelinger? -

() 8 A Yes.

10 0 And he became the Station Superintendent, in some

11 fashion, something --- Unit 1 Superintendent, I believe?

12 A No, I don't think that's correct. I think he becamo

18
/ the Superintendent of Technical Support, for one of the Units.
\

I4 He was not the Unit Superintendent.

15
Q There were several different changes, over that

16 period of time?

A Tes.

I8
Q During --- when you took over this position, as

I'
Supervisor of Training, did you perform, in taking over, your

20
own type of, I'll call it an audit --- I don't know if that's

21
the right word --- to determine, just whtt the status of

22
licensed operator training was, what types of things you needed

23
to do, to maintain the Program, improve it?

24
'

1 A I dke't know if I conducted a formal audit, but I

25 |

certainly made myself familiar with the various requirements,

__ __ .

- , , . - , - , ,
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|
i

6

1 Regulations, Requal Program and the status of, the training,
,

2 at.that time. So, if you want,to. call it an audit, I guess that

8 that would probably be a good way to phrase it.

4 Q okay. And I know that you have seen this memorandte

6 (indicating) before. But for the record, it is an April 27,

5 6 1976 memorandum, signed by yourself, to Mr. Berbein, Mr. Colitt

7
and Mr. Miller. The subject is the Requalification Program. Let

me give it to you, to refer to.

(Document handed to the witness].
10

BY MR. CHRISTOPHER:

"
Q I understand that you have seen that (indicating)

once before.
---

13
(Witness, examines document) .

I4 BY MR. CHRISTOPHER:

15
Q And you can just keep that (indicating), for

16
referance, if you need it, as you go.

A Okay.

Q Can you recall what --- by what means you identi-

I'
fled these various weaknesses, that you noted, in this particu la

memorandum (indicating)? How did you go about identifying thos e

21
weaknesses?

22
A I'm going to try and answar. Obviously, 5 years or

23
really, 8 years, is ---

24

0 Quite a long time ago.

25
A But I think what I had done, was established, as
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7

1 1 I mentioned hare (indicating), an audit system, a quarterly
i
! 2 mudit system, which looked at thinge like number of hours in
O

j the control rooms, standing a watch br nonshift personnel. Thab8

4 was obvio 2 sly not a problem for operators, but for people who

6 had no license, in supervisory positions and were not on shift.

6 I had developed a syrten, to monitor, on a quarterly basis,
7 to my recollection, whether they were logging the number of hou r-

a in the control room. We could obviously look at the lesson

5 * attendance and see who was attending and who was just doing
,

I the lessons, via the makeup package route, which was an accept-

I 11
able way to do it. So, I would have to say, you know, from the

12
--- from the audit system and looking at the lesson attendance,

schedules, that I was able to identify this.

O okay. When youzefer to off or nonshift licensed
.

3 16

| personnel, who are you referring to?

| 16
A okay. I would be referring there, to anyone holding

|

a license, that is not a member of an operating shift. And an

18
operating shift, would be the Shift Supervisor, the Shift

19
Foreman and the Control Room Operators. So, if there was a

20
Supervisor of operations or a Unit Superintsndent or, let's sa y,

21

an Engineer, in the Operations Group, who had licenses, they
22

are not part of the normal operating crew. Those would be the

i 23

"nonshift personnel," that we would be looking at.
24

0 can you recall --- again, realizing the length of
25

time that this has evolved over --- but can you recall
I

{

b.
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1 specifically, by name, any of the particular individuals that wo

) 2 are talking about, in this category?

8 A Gary Miller, Joe Colitz, Jim Seelinger, Jim Floyd.
4 Q Would George Kunder be --- !

l

6 A Yes, George Kunder. Those are some who come to mind .

8
Q Okay. And when we refer to the comments in your

7 memorandum, that category, not necessarily including all of those

8
individuals, is it within that category of individu='s, that we

() are talking, when we refer to the "non-hift personnel" meeting
''

Federal Requirements?

11
A Yes. It --- if your question is again, the people

12

i who do not --- who are not part of the operating crews, that
e'

13
hold a license, the answer to that is yes.

14

Q Okay. I realize that that does not mean all of
15

those individuals were not meeting their license, but within
16

that category, there were possibly some who were.

O 17

& That is correct.
18

Q Okay. Fine.
19

Again, your statements here, is that "We are requi::ec
20

by Federal law, to meet certain Requirements for licensed
21

individuals and in several cases, we do not meet them."
22

A Yes.
23

Q can you, at this point, recall which particular
24

Requirements for the nonshift licensed personnel, that you
25

referred to? And to assist you, I brought a copy of the

l

_. _ .__ -. ._ _-. . _ . ., ._ . . _ _ _ _
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1 10 C.F.R. And I opened it up to 55 --- part 55, Appendix A.

2 ,From reading your memorandum, I thought that maybe that(indica -

,
. . . .. .. ..

'
a ting) is the part that you were talking Wbout.

4 A What year is this (indicating) ?

6 0 Okay. This (indicating) happens to be today's.

6 And what I am not so concerned about, is the specific data in

7 the Requal. The Requal Program, in terms of the 2-year criter;.a

8
have not changed that significantly. But generally, the Program

8
is proper.

10
A I would rather answer the question from my recolle :-

II
tion, rather than looking at a document, which is not ---

12 doesn't reflect what perhaps was in the Requirement, at that

time.

14
Q Okay.

15
A I am pretty sure that I remember what --- why I

16
___

) Q Well, that (indicating) was just a means, to help
18

you out.

19
A Yes. Okay. Well, there are 2 things that have

20
to be clarified: one is the Federal Requirement 10 C.F.R.55

21

document and the other would be the internal Program Requirement
22

that we wouli have in place, to meet the overall Regulation.
23

What I believe I was referring to, in this particular memo
24~'

(indicating), was --- was the Requirement to log in so many

O 25

hours of control room time. I don't recall what that number

____s___.__ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _.______
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I

1

] 1 of hours was, in the Regulation. The Regulation, if I recall,
.

:) 2 said that over a 2-year period, you had to have X number of
1

8 hours in the control room. That might have been 48. For the

4 purposes of this discussion, let's just say that it was 48.
'!

6 What we would then do, is take that 48 and break it down into

e an internal program and say 4 per month or 6 per month, so that
,

7 we did not get into the situation, where a year had elapsed and

8 an individual did not hkve any hours in the control room and

8 was, in my opinion, behied.

10
Q They would not, in effect, have to get them all at

II once then?
12

A That is correct.

( I 'Q In order to maintain his license.

I'
A Right. And what I believe that I was addressing

,

in this memorandum (indicating), is the fact that several people,

'

16

were doing just that. They were not logging in, based upon our|

"
.

'

internal Program, the number of hours required, on a monthly
18

basis. And that is what I believe that I am referring to,

19
when I say "We are required by Federal law, to meet certain

20
Requirements ibr licensed individuals and in several cases, we

21

do not meet them." I do not believe that we were ever in
22

violation of the 10 C.F.R.55 Requirement, to have so many hourn ,

a
in a 2-year period. What I believe that I am referring to there |

24

is that we were not meeting our own internal Program Requirement

Q okay. So then, you would say that you are not aware

. . - __ . _ .
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11
*

.

1 --- that this memorandum (indicating), was not based on any
2 actual rule, instances where you were not --- well, not you but
a the company was in noncompliance?

,

4 A I honestly --- I dos.'t --- I don't believe so, no.

5 Q Do you recall, during that period, in relatico to
-)

6 time, whether or not any of .the NRC inspections, at that time, |

7 resulted in citations of noncompliance, for that particuler
8 topic and item, at that time?

'
I A I believe, as I testified previously, the last timo,

10 ; when Mr. Norton was here, that I don't believe that we were ever
II

cited for anything like that, no.

2
0 Okay. Can you recall any of the particular

13

individuals that fell into this category, of not meeting their

operator time, control roo:a time, such as Mr. Floyd, Mr. Colita,
15

any of the individuals who were involved in the Program?
16

A As far as this particular Requirement, it could have

been any or all of them. You know, I would have to go back ani
18

look at the actual --- I am sure that the documents are there.
19

You know, I just don't recall.

20
0 Okay. There' was nu particular -- in other words,

21

it was not baqed specifically upon, let's say, let's take the
22

Jim Floyd attendance records, attendance to and presence in the
23

control room, but it was just a general, overall problem, within
24

@ your organization?

A I would say that there was a problem in the

L~ .
. _ . _
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1
.
organization and you would have to go,back and look at it. We ;

i .. . .
,

\
2 did have ~a particular problem with Jim Floyd, in attesdance.

. -. _.g.3 9. s.
,

- . . ....
.

,

8 I do remember that.' But I an aura that there were other indi-

4 viduals, also. You know, to -- to single him out ---

6 Q Would Mr. Floyd be, more or less, a key individual,

6 in Unit 2, at that time? Could he have been somewhat the key

7 focus be. hind the purpose of this memorandum (indicating)? I

a don't know if you can remember that far back specifically or not

8 A I can't remember that, for this particular memorand a

10 (indicating), no.

13 Q Except to recall that he was one of those that you

12
were having problems with, in getting this control room time

13 logged?

I#
A That is correct.

Q Now, that --- this Program, that included both

"
Units, in training?

A Well, the Requalification Program wov.1d not have

18
1.sen in effect, in 1976, for Unit 2. So, I can only assume,

19
from my recollection, at the time, that this (indicating), was

20
in reference to Unit 1.

|21 *

0 okay. can you recall what was the --- what actually
22

generated this particular problem, why the individuals were

23

j unable to meet thej r internal committments?

24

A I can't speak for the individuale. The only thing
25

that I can any, is that they were not showing up for the lecture

. - _ _ _ - . ._. . _ .. .._-
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1 and had to do their work on makeup. The only thing that I can
2 assume it is, is that their normal, day-to-day dutieswere such,
8 that they could not free themselves to get there.
4 Q Were you aware of any particular management policy |

6 at that time, that, if it was not directly related to the opera -

6 tion of the Station, that the individuals were not encouraged t o

7 comply with the Requirements, even though they were internal,
8 Company Requirements for actual licensed Requirements?
8 A Absolutely not.

10
Q Do you recall discussing this particular memo

11
(indicating) --- I understand that it is written to these 3

12 , individuals (indicating), Herbein, Colitz and Miller --- do you

recall discussing this particular issue (indicating), with them,

either prior to the formulation of the memo or just after the

memo was sent to them?

A I'm sure that I discussed it with them. Whether it

was before or after the memo, that, I don't recall.

18
O Are you in a position to recall what type of respoo se

19

for corrective actions were set forth, as a result of your
20

bringing the problem to light?

21

A I don't remember. The only thing that I --- that
22

I do remember and I believe that I testified to that previously ,

23

was that in --- in one or more cases, we made the decision to
24

'

let the licenses of certain people expire or lapse, because
25

they did not feel that they could maintain the Requirements of

._ _ _ - - - .
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1 the new Requalification Program.

2 Q And would you today, be able to recall who any of
8 those individuals were, who actually had their licenses lapsed '

;
4 A You would have to go back and check with the record, I

|6 but I believe that in Joe Colitz's case, we made a conscious |

6 decision, to do that.
i

7
Q Okay. And to reiterate, so that I understand, this

8 was primarily based upon their inability to obtain all of thei e

8

O hours required for control room --- for actually being in the j
30

control room?

11
A well, I think that the decision was a decision tha.t i

12

--- and again, I'm going togive --- I'm going to give you what
$ 13

I think, is that number 1, there was no Requirement for them
|\ 14'

to hold the license, at that time and that the press of their
16

other managerial duties, it was decided that they would let ;
16

that particular license lapse. !-

17

Q Okay. And again, to the best of your recollectior ,,

you were concerned, in the case of these individuals, with
19

meeting the internal Program Requirements, to maintain your
20

--- to maintain the license goal, the training Requirements,
21

and not actual cases, where individuals were --- as a result
22

of their not being able to meet the committments, actually
23

placing the company in noncompliance?
24

P A I believe so and I think that if you go back and
%g 25

) look at the various audits that we had, on a yearly basis, |

___ -
I
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i

1 that that will bear that out.
l~

2 Q Okay. So, a somewhat redundant question of that,

3 which I will restate again, did anyone ever apprise you or

4 consider the reportability of any violations to the NRC, regard it

6 this particular area?

6 A I don't believe so, no.

7 Q I think, at this time, there were 2 other memorandum-

8 and issues, that I wanted Mr. Norton to ask you about. That

() ! would be the Noll, N-O-L-L and the Book Memorandums.8

10 g 7,,,

11
,,,

BY MR. NORTON:
1 pm

|
Q Mr. Tsaggaris,I would like to show you a memo,f

written by a Mr. Noll, in July of '77 and ask that you read,

15
|throughitandseeifthis (indicating), is, at all familiar

| to you?16

() (Witness examines document, banded

18
to him by Mr. Norton) .

19
MR. NORTON: You may look through the cover

20
correspondence of that (indicating), as well, of the Complaint ,,

21,

let's call it, by Mr. Noll.

22 ,

i THE WITNESS: This particular Complaint (indicatine ),
23

no. I am not copied on the correspondence and --- well, you
24

| .now, I don't recall seeing a copy of Mr. Noll's memo.
*

25

BY MR. NORTON:

-: . _ _ . - _ - . , . - - _. . ~ _- - - - - - , _ . . - .
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1

1 Q Why did you ask me "this particular complaint?"

2 Were there other complaints, by Mr. Noll, that you are familiar

8 with?

4 A None of the complaints by Mr. Noll, but, you know,
6 the concept of having onshift supervisors conduct some of the
o training classes, was --- was a controversial issue, from the

j

7 standpoint of what should the Training Department do and what

8 should the Training Department not do.

'() Q Were problems of this nature of complaints of this

10 nature, ever resolved?

II
A I'm not sure what you mean by " resolved. "

12
Q Well, were there problems, as far as you saw them,

, __ ,

' '

)# when you were in charge of training, at the Island?

14
A certainly, those were problems. You have certain

16
Requirements that have to be met. And the Training Manager

16
and the Station Management has to make the determination on

who is best qualified and what is the best environment to conduc

18
those training Requirements.

19

Q Okay.
i 20

A And I --- it is certainly realistic to expect that
21 individuals who now have additional jobs to do, such as

22
; Shift Supervisors or Shift Foremen, that are now required to

23 conduct training classes, along with their other duties, may j

i
24 have a difference of opinion, you know, as to whether it shoul $

25 be them or whether the Training Department should do that.

-
| ,

, . - _ _ _ - . - _ , - - . _ _ _ _ _ . - _ . - . - . - _ _ . . . . . _ . _ - .
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1 Q Is this related to your earlier memorandum of 19767

,
Is this the same type of problem?2

3 A I don't believe it is.

4 Q Okay. This is not symptomatic of why attendance

o training was poor or anything of that nature?

6 A No, I don't believe it is. I don't believe the

7 2 are related.

8 Q Okay.

8 A one is addressing a totally different --- a totally

10 different area.

11 Q Okay. I did see in some earlier correspondence of

12 yours or some correspondence, generated by you, in 1977, regardi

I3
filling a vacant nuclear training position, that you evidently

I4 had some concerns about getting full-time people for training.
15

Is that correct?

I6
(Witness reads document) .

I
BY MR. NORTON:

I'
O It appears, from reading the meno, written by you,

I'
in July of '77, that there was some problem with receiving ---

'
20

with getting full-time training professionals it. :.he Departmen tr

I
21

A I don't know if you can draw that conclusion. I

22
think the conclusion that you can draw was that we needed one

23
individual immediately, to my recollection, to fill a slot tr.at

| 24

j was vacated by an individual named Derks, who had left the

1 25
I company. And I also make the recomunendation, that we rotate

_u s . _ _ . .._ _ _ . _ _ . ._
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1 Shift Supervisors and Shif t Foremen into training, on some sort

2 of a rotating basis.>

8 Q But you were not in favor of that, as a resolution .

4 to the vacant position?

6 A No. I felt that we needed --- from my memo, that !

6 we needed one full-time individual, as c min | mum and that we

7 needed --- and that we should look at rotating operations

8 people, in training.

'() Q Okay.

10
A one of the things that I don't have, are the 2

II memos, that are referred to here (indicating), as attached.And

I'
so, I don't --- I really don't know what was in those. I don' t

''
13

recall. Do you have those with you?

14
0 No, I do not. No, I do not.

15
Was part of the problem, with the Requalification

16
Program or with other parts of the Training Progrtm, having

'() insufficient resources in the Training Department?

18
A You are going to have to define for me what the

19
problem was in the Requalification.

20
0 The problem that you, yourself identified, in

21
the 1976 memorandum, the problem identified by Mr. Noll or at

22
least claimed by Mr. Noll, in his memorandum and the problem

B
which I will be showing you in a few minutes, that Mr. Book

24

raises, in his memorandum, appears , to an outsider again, that

(,, ) 23

it might possibly be rela *.ed to a lack of ressources.x_-

_. .

,

, - , . - - , - , - -
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.

1 A Well, let's addr3ss them, one at a time. }

(~~ ~ ;

k._,) ' O Y**-
s

3

8 A Let's first address the memo, which I wrote on the !
1

!
4 Requalification Program, dated April 27, 1976.

Q Okay. !
5

6 A I do not believe that any problems associated with ;
'

i
7

the Requalification Program here, were due to a lack of staff

in the Training Department. |
8

'

h Q Okay. j

10 .

A Okay. Because I don't think that that was an issue j

11
in this memo (indicating), at all. Whether we had 5 or 10 or f

| ,
'

12 '

15 instructors, would not have been the solution to this partichl |
# 13 i, '- problem. |

\ ' 14 .l
Q Okay. '

15
A With respect to Mr. Noll's memo, all I can say is

| 16

| based upon the constraints that I had and Ehe instructors that !

(s gy, (,) I had to work with --- and I'm going back to look, going back i
18 [

in my mind --- that we perhaps could have done that, you know, '

I19

| in the Training Department, in the classroom session, but I
20

'

think, based upon the number of instructors that we had and wha,t
21

we wanted to accomplish with the Shift Supervisors and the Shift ],

! 22 ;

i Foremen, that we felt that the review of procedures, if done '!
'

! 23

on shift, with the crew in its entirety, with the lesson run f
24 |

and given by a Supervisor of that shift, it would be more i
!

25

beneficial. And I believe that the reason that we felt that is-

i
t

|
:

!

. . . . . .. . . . _ _ . - . . _ - . - - . . . , _ _ . - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ' . . _ _ _ _ . . __

- ,
-
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i1 would be more beneficial, is that that supervisor coordinates ~

n
'

2 the actions of that operating crew, on a day-to-day basis and
'

8 the implementation of those procedures, is done by that Operatin '

4 Supervisor. And so, I thought that it would be more beneficial,

6 to have that Supervisor review the procedures, with his people ,

8
rather than have a training instructor do it, in a classroom

7 environment. We felt doing it on shift and responding to the
,

8
,

individual who would actually be giving the directives, during
'

( the actual implementation of the procedure, was the .better thir s '
10

to do.

11
Q Were these training sessions, again, your use of

12
the word, " audited," by the --- by anybody from the Training

Department, to make sure that they took place or were carried ,

out in a proper manner? -

15
A I honestly --- I don't remember that. But it would ,

16
seem to me, that if we had a system set up to review certain

('~h
17 :,) procedures, on a shift basis, remembering the way I ran things,

,

18
that I would have had something in place, that I would have

19
been able to check, that that actually, in fact, had been done f

,

20

0 Okay. Okay. That somebody would attend the
21 ,

training or was it just kind of a sign-in sheet?
22 !

A No. I --- I believe that since much of this
23

training was done on the back shift, it was the responsibility
24

of the Shift Supervisor or the Shift Foreman, to make sure that
) 25

./ the training was done and documented.

!

..
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3 O I'd like to show you one other memorandum. This

2 one (indicating) is written by Mr. Theodore Book, in June of,

I

8
'77. This, I guess, is just shortly after you left the Islandl

4
, A That's probably true. |
| !

a
; Q okay.

]
MR. CHRISTOPHER: I believe that this (indicating) !

7
is addressed to Mr. Jim O'Hanlon, who was k Unit 1 Superintend en

8
BY MR. NORTON:

. Q You will notice, at the bottom, you did receive a -

10
courtesy copy of this memo (indicating) .

,

11 . 1
A Yes. ;

|12

(Witness examines the document) . j
; 13 '!
! BY MR. NORTON: j

14 !

Q Do you recall if any action was taken, as a result I

15
of Mr. Book's memorandum?

I 16 -j
A No. No, I don't recall. I do not recall, no. |

O 17 !

O Were complaints of this nature (indicating) Drequent !
18 f

A Well, you have shown me 2. .|
19 i

Q- Yes. Well, I was wondering if there were any more f,

20 !

that I have not seen? |

21 :

A Well, you know, I don't know if you could characterri j
22 :

them as " frequent," but I would say that it would be correct !
23 .!

to say that the Operations people certainly did have a lot of !
r24

fthings to do and the fact that they were being asked to conduct
25 |

some training on the back shift, perhaps was not something I

|

!
~;

'
*;..._.____.._._.___._. - - ' .a. - I
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22
f
i

i1 that they felt was their responsibility. I think that that !

2 would be correct.
8 Q Was it ever changed, having them conduct the

1
!4 training on the back shift?

-

6 !

A I don't know if it was ever changed. I know that j
6 the size of the training staff was increased, but whether tha t

7 !
Requirement was taken from --- from onshift, into the Training !

8
Department, I don't recall.

( '
Q When was it increased, the siza?

10
A Well, it was continually being increased. And i

11
when I got there, it was like 3 or 4 people.-You know, there

,

12 ;

were continally people being added. The. Training Department 4

/ size continually increasad. !

14
,

I find it interesting, that Mr. Book took the,

15
.

exam in February and it is now June and he had not attended ;
,

16
a training lecture. !

Q Yes. Whose responsibility is that?
18 :

A That is Mr. Book's responsibility, to go to the f
19 l

training lectures, when they are scheduled. i

20
-.

,

:21

BY MR. CHRISTOPHER: I
22 |

Q Was that not somewhat indicative of the entire ,f
23 ;

problem, as you have set forth in your memorandum, the lack c f |
a4 t

attendance, not that they are directly. connected, in that !'

g
f25

one resulted in the other, but that --- I --- I guess ---

:

I

i
, . ,_ - . . _ _ _ _ ._. ..___;..._._._...,_ - . _ . _ . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . . . - _ .;, . . . . . . , -- -
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23 j

!
| 1 well, I guess ~'I'll ask it another way. I

d ,

8 A Yes.
J*

8 Q We reference Mr. Book's memorandum, which, in a |

4 nutshell, addresses not meeting Requirements for training j|

6 lectures. We've got Mr. Noll.8s memorandum, who began, in a j
,

6 nutshell, addressing actually not performing plant evolutions,
,

neither actual nor simulated and then, we have your memorandum Ii
,

|
8 which deals with a general lack of attendance and attendance j

' to the internal Program Training Requirements. A pattern had

10 started to emerge, to that time. And the bottom line is, shou L6

II we be looking at --- well, number 1, did you, personally feel, !
:

putting yourself in that period of time then, that the Training

I13 Program for Operations personnel, licensed personnel was and j
1

i 14
I'll quote myself here "in trouble?" ;

15
A No, I would not draw that conclusion. I would draw ;

'

16
some specific conclusions, that I think that -- well, you know ,. [

'

17

| I think that you tied together somei' conclusions, that may or j

I*

18 -

-|may not be related. However, I will say that there was a
. y

19 problem getting nonshift people, who held licenses, to trainir g

20
courses and to make --- and to meet their internal Requirement s.

'
21

That, I will say. And my meno backs that up. Whether or not
$j

22
the attendance of shift' people in the training classes, was j

a problem or not, I don't honestly recall. I would have to [
23

'

24 'look at the training lessons. I mean, we have one, isolated ,

25 ;

incident here (indicating), where~ hr. Noll or excuse me, where ;

~!
1

!

I

. . - - - - . . - .- .- - -.-._ - -. - - _ - --. ..:
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!

I Mr. Book indicates that he had not been to a training lecture,, !R t

2
for a period of 5 or 6 inonths. Whether you can extrapolate

8
that to the rest of the operators, I just don't honestly

|
remember. And whether you want to draw the conclusion, based

: 6
upon 2 shift people, who are giving their opinion, that they ;

i

=l
6

don't feel that it is the responsibility of the Shift Superviso S

.

7 1
and Shift Foremen to conduct a certain portion of the training '

c

8 1
which is procedure reviews, I'm not sure you can characterize ]

'j that as a problem. It is a difference in opinion. I would say

10 !

i that.

'l I
11

II Q Okay. You said you really don't recall what kind o.
:j 12 |

] responses you got from Mr. Herbein, Mr. Miller and Mr. Colitz, !

[^ '
13'

in reference to your specific memorandum. Do you recall if :

14 i

there was written, follow-up documentation or correspondence _, !

15 ,

to your memorandum of concern or whether there was a verbal-typ ,

16

cction? Do you have any recollection? In other words, if I
17

V wanted to go to the site and follow up on any response to your j

18

memorandum, would I be able to do that? j

19 !,

'
A If there was a response, it would be in the file. r

20 5

Q Okay.
21 !

A That is all that I can say. I don't remember a !
22 !

written response to that memo. That's a long time ago. ,

j23

0 Okay. Okay.
24 ;

-
,

25
s

BY MR. NORTON: >

!

>

>

i
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1 Q Were the problems that you address in your memo
2 herel (indicating) satisfactorily resolved? -

|
8 A The fact' that I don't believe that we ever violate d

4 the 10 C.F.R. 55 Requirement, to ury recollection, indicates to'
S6 me that we got it more under control. Whether it was the

>

6
perfect way that we would want to run an internal Program, I

7
--- you know, I cdn't say. I'd have to go back and look at it ,

8
I think it's reasonable to assume, that you are always going to

'

have people that fall behind and have to catch up, in any
10

program that you have. That's why you have a quarterly audit
I

system,to be able to catch up with those things and get them
12

back on track. I did testify, that, in one or more cases,
,

[* 13

we made the decision, to let that license expire. And I think( ''
14

that that is an indication that we were serious enough about f

15

it and that we wanted to take some action. And that is the
16 I

action that we did take. .

O 17
. . .-

,
.-

| 18

| BY MR. CHRISTOPHER:
19 !

| Q ok'ay. After you prepared your memorandum and at |

| 20

| any subsequent times after that, did Mr. Barbain or Mr. Millex
21

or Mr. Seelinger, people in a more senior Management position,
22

,.

| at any time, were you approached, in some fashion, where it
i 23 .

!w.ts suggested, that you --- to you, that you do not publicly
24,

.

!
| or formally identify problems within your area of expertise,
! 25

\ !in this case, training? Was $t ever suggested to you, that you
. I

| !

II

|

!

. . . . . - - - . . - .- .- -.. - ... - - _ - -.- - - - -..---.-. -- - .. - ,
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i
1 not bring to light, particular problems? f

~

\ 2.Q A No.'

Q okay. Did you feel that you had an open license, f
8

*;
4 so to speak, to identify and set forth any problems that you had |

!
8 without any fears of being --- a recrimination coming back to |

.!
6 you from senior Management? |
7 A Yes.

;

8
Q Can you recall --- can you recall being aware of [

t
'() any specific licensed operator Requirements, that were not;

10
being met, and if so, can you recall ever an attempt being

made, by licensing Management, to cover up that fact and not

12
report it to the NRC?

I

( A No.

; Q> I want to go into a slightly different area, in

15
relation to the Keaten Investigation, the GPU Task Force

I 16

: Investigation. This will take only a short period of time.

(' 17

l ( A All right.

18 i

o can you redefine for me, just a short version,

19
what exactly your responsibilities were, within the Keaten

20

Task Force?
21

A My responsibilities on the Keaten Task Force, wer< e

22

as the primary contributor, in the area of emergency planning ,

23

to emergency planning.
24

Q Okay. Now, did you --- and there is some confusi on
25

apparently, on our part.
|

L
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,

3 A Yes.

2 Q Did you have any involvement or responsibility,for

3 following up.on the Training Department portion of the Keaten j

4 Task Force follow-up?

6 A I don't think that I did, no. I think I testified ,

6 to that fact last time.

! O Right. Well, the reason that we bring it up today, ,

8 is the confusion on our part, that results from a July 26,1979- |

GPU service memorandum, to Mr. Arnold. And it is signed by I'

j
I Bob Keaten, who was head of the Task Force Investigation. And ;

basically, what it does, is set forth various items of responsi- [11

f !

12 ! bility and some subcategories of investigation. And I'll give (!

I

O) you some of those, in -just a moment. But paragraph number 513

of this document (indicating) states " Define how training or f14

15 lack of training contributed." And then, after that,-there is a jt

t
16 parenthesis, with your name. It was that area, that we were ,

17 trying to clarify, that is, we were trying to elarify the'

18 extent of your involvement in the training aspect of the j
19

Investigation. And please feel free to read the cover memora 1- ;

|
20

d2m, also,
!
,

21
(Witness examines document) .

+

i

22
BY MR. CHRISTOPHER: [

23

0 okay. Can you help us here, at all, in some
6

24

G fashion?
:'

25 I honestly don't recall this (indicating). And [A

l
-- - - - - _ _ . . _ - ._. .. _ _ . _ _ _ ._. _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ , . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ,_ __
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!

tI what I do recall was --- I have a recollection that I was not |

2 involved in the training ares, because I had a previous involve'
8 ment with training and they felt that because of that, I may

,

not be able to provide the most objective critique of that area. f
4

6 And so, I have to be honest with you, when I tell you that this
:

6 (indicating) does surprias me. I don't recall doing this |

!

(indicating). !

I8
Q okay. Do you have any recollection, as to who had !

'

|the primary responsibility, in the area of training? And Mr.

10 I

Norton unay be able to give you mome names, who were involved i

11
in the Keaten Investigation.

'
12

jA The name that comes to mind is Bob Long. Bob Long wao

involved in the training area. But -- but again, I honestly

14
don't remember, you know. Let me ask you, did you have a docu-

;
15

ment, that I had prepared, that indicates this, because I |
:16 '

honestly don't renomber it?

O-
J

17

Q No. As I say, we are unclear, on our own part,

18
as to what the involvement waa, in light of your earlier testi--

19

mony and this memorandum (indicating) and the interpretations
20

taken by some of our staff members at headquarters, as a result
21

of the review of documents and the GPU and BW trial. And so,

22

you know, we are merely trying to clarify whose role it was.
23

A This (indicating) may have been an early memo,
24,

when this thing was just getting kicked off. And, you know,

\ what may have occurred later, was that we had a discussion ant

_ _ -
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|,

!
I that is when it was decided that we probably --- that I

2 probably should not be involved in the training area, because
i

3 that was my own area of management, in the past. I

t

4 Q Okay. Now, you have testified that you were not |
i

6 involved in the training Program. Bowever, from you being |
f

6 involved in the Keaten Investigation, can you recall if, at (
!

7 any time, your particular memorandum, addressing training i

!8 problems, was ever addressed, as part of the Keaten Investiga- !

|8

\,tionanditsfindings?
10 A I don't think it was. I don't remember that. !

!
II Q Okay. Would you have any --- well, again, I'm

|
12 asking for somewhat of a qualified opinion here. But would

T 13
3 you have any reason to believe, that the contents of this

Id memorandum (indicating), would have been an appropriate docume n-
15

for consideration, during that Investigation? !
! !

16 IA I don't know that I can comment on that. And I

wrote a lot of letters, when I was the Training Supervisor.

I8
You know, that is one particular meno. j

Q Okay. So, you are not In a position to state one

20 way or the other, whether' or not this document (indicating) !

|
was considered, during the course of the Keaten Investigation f

'

or whether it had any impact on the written findings of the

I23
Task Force? !

24 ;
'

A I do not remember.
,

| 25
I Q Okay. That may be a question more appropriately |

|
l

.

.

[

_ . -- . . _ . . - _ - _ . - _ - _ , - . _ _ - . . , . - . . - _ , - . - . . - . - -
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,

addressed to some other members. 51

|
2 ...

.

|s

3'

BY MR. NORTON:
,

I
d Q I would like to show you a copy of some handwritte n

5 notes, which are very, very difficult to read. The first

6 question that I would like to ask you, Mr. Tsaggaris, is, do {
t

7 you know whose handwriting that that would be (indicating) ?
,

8 (Witness examines document) . I
!

8 THE WITNESS: I --- !O ,

!

10 MR. CHRISTOPHER: We were hoping that it would be j

11 yours.
i

l

12 THE WITNESS: No, it is not mine. |

13
,7 BY MR. NORTON:

,

'4'

Q Are you familiar, at all, with Mr. Keaten's hand-
,

I15 writing?

' '

A No.

'7 MR. CHRISTOPHER: We thought that it may have been

'8
| his.

,

! d 19
| | THE WITNESS:No, I am not familiar enough with his,
' :

to be able to recognize it. Arid certainly, it (indicating) {[ 20

i d
21

| j is not familiar enough, to be able to recognize this(indicatirig

r
22 BY MR. NORTON:

!
,

l
23

Q Okay. I guess what we would like to do, is to go

24 through some of the material mentioned in here(indicating) and i

maybe we can give you a hand with reading it and ask if these
i

t

t

I

- - - - - - . - - _ _ _ . . _ . - _ _ -
.
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' (indicating) were problems that you faced, when you were in
2 charge of training at the Island.

3 !

MR. CHRISTOPHER: We spent some time deciphering [a

1#
the memo'randum. And so, I think that we can read certain of

,

\
'

the major portions to it. I
,

i
'

6 ;,,,

|
7

BY MR. CHRISTOPHER: !
l

8
O One of the first questions that we would ask is,

() given your experience with the Keaten Tash Force, you noticed
'

to
that there are 4 names listed to the right and 3 names listed !

" to the left, at the head of the mencL Would that indicate to
!

12 you, that those were the individuals that were all present: [-

'3
one group being the interview group and one group being the3

'
!

'#
interviewee group? {

i

; 15 A I don't know.
:

16 tO You don't know?
(,\

'
! A No.

- -

1.
| Q Okay. Would there br any --- based upon looking i

i 19
at thememo, itself, would there be any way of determining*

,

,

:
# 20
8 whether or not you would have been present, at a meeting of ;

4 !

j f
21 this nature (indicating)? 1

r ;'

22
O What is the heading? .

23 MR. NORTON: October 18th of '79, I believe.
,

24 '

/''h
THE WITNESS: And what is the --- it says "Investir

|,Y 25 ,

gation Task - "
!

!
'

,

. . _ _ ..___...__.__.._.._.___.__..._..._-...___.____,..,_..-,__.._._.__.__.3... . - _ . _ _ . _ - , . _ _ _ . _ .
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I

1 MR. NORTON: " Task Force Interview." |

O 2 THE WITNESS: I guess you could conclude from that
.

'
3 (indicating), that those --- that the people on the right,

4 since they are all members of the Task Force and the people i
!

5 on the left are members of the Training Department. And that i

6 is basically what occurred. j
.,

7 BY MR. CHRISTOPHER:

8 Q The absence of your name, though, would indicate :

!
8 that you probably were not in attendance?

10 A That is correct. |

U MR. CHRISTOPHER: You may want to go through a
!

12 couple of the points of the memo, to ask questions.
'

13p MR. NORTON: Yes.

14 BY MR. NORTON: i

.i

15 Q For example, Tsaggaris, the first --- the first j
.

| 16 statement borders on what we were discussing before. " Greatest
t :

burden seen by the Training Department -- * I don't know what"
, .,~-

| that word is. It's either " Organization" or ---18

f
'8 A " Managers."

.

! l
(continuing) -- " managers has been the limit[ 20 Q ---

S
21 on the size of the Training Department staff." ,.

i <

:
|22 3 y,,,

Q Does that (indicating) relate to anything that |23
|

you encountered, when you were in charge of training? |24

3 y,11 bet that you if you go back and examine some25
s

:

1
1

1

*
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'

1
,

of my memos,
,

I was constantly asking for people. You know, I

2! s/ mm sure that that would be consistent with my own, personal !o
,

3 feeling, when I was there.
t

1
4

O Yet, it does or it does not relate to the problems !if
I 8 i

that we discussed earlier this morning? I

6 A Well, I think that I answered that.
7 :g yes, !

8 !

A And you can go back to the record and see how I -

;

8 answered that.' '
i

' t

to 'O Okay. '. I
!

It A You asked me that specific question. i

12 Q Okay. Yes, f

13

O f
A Yes,

14 i0 okay. Continuing, it says "While the size of '

15 the overall staff is going up, the number of instructors

18 Iavailable, has been limited. There are currently only 5." ;
e

U A Yes.
,

'8

| Q Who was your successor, as far as training goes? |
,

f
"

A I believe that it was Dick Zechman. !

i 20 Q okay. And he is one of the interviewees here
i g t

21
,

'

j (indicating)? |
i .

22 3 y,,, !

Q "The extended staff is larger, therefore, handling, f
23

;

24 the paper burden, which has become very high and this is good ;,

i
25 Attendance at training sessions has been very poor and .

;i
' t

i

~

i

I

_----.-.-_---._--.-...,.-.-..--.-._-.--.-J
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'
declining."

2 A Yes.
-i

3 g Again, was this one of Your experiences, when you

*
were in charge of training? Was attendance constantly on the

5
decline?

8 A I don't recall that. What time framin is this
7

statement (indicating) being made?

8
0 1 ell, the interview is October of '79.

'
MR. CHRISTOPHER: Pre-accident.

10 -
-

MR. NORTON: Pre-accident, yes. Clearly, yes.

11 '

THE WITNESS: It says, for, example, "In 1978, the

attendance record was above -- " I can't tell if that

(indicating) is a "30"or a ---y

MR. NORTON: It is "30" or "36 "

THE WITNESS: Yes. And I would have to go back

16 and see, in 1976 and 1977, when I was involved with the
3

'

17 training, what the attendance record shows.
18

/ I. BY MR. CHRISTOPHER:

j. 19
Q I guess generally, what we are interested in,

,

j

E 20 in this memorandum (indicating), Mr. Tsaggaris, is the text
}

' of the memorandum, if you were able to sit down for an hour

or 2 and struggle through, trying to decipher it, it essenti-
- 23
3 ally reiterates and it expounds upon the problem that you

## identified in your memorandum and to varying degrees, identi-

( fies related portions to the other memorandums that we have

(-
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:
I shown you, in regard to Mr. Noll and Mr. Book. It seems to be,, [

h basically,averyaccuratereflectionofwhatyourrecollectiop|2

G
3

-

and other recollections were, of problems and deficiencies with-

:
' the Training Department.
5

Now, the specific question with this (indicating) i

6 is, and again, for the record, do you have any knowledge or '
,

7
awareness, as to whether or not this particular finding i

8
(indicating), was addressed in the Keaten Investigation Report,

8
itself? [

10
A I don't recall. We can certainly look at the

-

" Report and see if it was. '

12
- -

g
h

13 '
e. BY MR. NORTON:

.(
\ ''

O I have got the relevant pages of the final versior ,

15 of the Keaten Report, which would be 12-15-80. And of course, I
-!

16
as always, you are free..to read the whole thing. But the last

8
,

17
2 paragraphs, I think, do discuss some of the problems encoun- [

18
J tered.

I '8
(Witness examines document) .

| :
! .! 20 BY MR. NORTON:

4

.f
21

Q The problems described in the last paragraph, were
,

r -

22 they (indicating) symptomatic of the Program, when you were it i

23
charge of it?

t

24
A well, with resoect to the statement that the

( Training Department had shrunk --- f,

I.
'

,

,

_ - _ . . _ , _ ~ _ _ _ , ...,.._,,_.._...-_..,_mm,-. -.,my_...,.~._,m__,_, . _ __ . . . . ,---,,,__,m_.. , _ .- . -
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1

Q Yes.

2

In) (continuing) --- I think that from the timeA ---

.i

V 3 that I was the Training Supervisor, until the time that I left,
#

the size of the Training Program had, in fact, increased. You

have to go back and look at that.

6 The second statement, which indicates that atten- ~

7 dance had dropped below SOA I cannot recall what the attendance
8

-percentage was, when I was in charge of that. You have to go

8
back and look at that and, you know, I just don't recall what

10
that specific percentage was.

" When it discusses Training Department preparing a
12

large number of makeup lesson packages, yes, in fact, that was

'3ra occurring, when I was the Supervisor of Training. And evident:.y,m
14

v it continued.

15
The statement regarding the progressive formal

16
certification of auxillary operators, had been dropped. I,

'I
started that Program. And to my knowledge, when I left ---

'
| when I left, it was still in place. And so, with respect to

!j 19
that particular issue, that must have occurred, after I had

20
left the training area.

,A

f And then, there are some general statements,
21

t

22
discussing further investigations needed.

2
O Right.

24 ,

|
A So, does that address your questions?

(O 25
O Yes. Yes, it does.| v),

| -

__
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| 1 Q gow, let me ask you, why did the Department shrink,:

|fs 2 after you left the Island?
'

K- 3 A I don't recall.

f 4 Q Because I guess that you were still in charge of1

6 overall training, for Met Ed?

6 A Right. Right. You would have to look and see, yoS
! 7 knew, when the numbers did shrink. Was it while I was ini

8 Reading or --- well, you know, I do not remember. I don't reen]
8 that.

16

, \s ")
t Q Okay. To press the point again and maybe you

..
..

11 don't remember, but were' there budgetary considerations, at
12 all?

.

13 A I don't recall that. You know, I do recall that,

14 you know, to get additional people authorized, you had to go
15 through a process of authorizing a slot and having it approve d

16 by ' Operations Analysis, in Reading. And I --- I don 't remembe r

17 if that was~s cons aint, in''that case or not.
--

. . . . .
is :.,

. .,. ... . .

- -
,. ..

. <

! 18
BY MR. CHRISTOPHER:

i

| 20 Q Let me just summarize, Mr. Tsaggaris, recap, so
i

e 21 that we make sure that we come up with the proper understanding:
r

22 here.
'

23 A Yes.

24 Q With respect to your particular memo, of April

25 27th, 1976, to the best of your recollection,~at this time
s

4

weem
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1

(indicating), you were not aware of, nor were you specifically
n 2 referring to actual conditions of noncompliance with nonshift(

' 3
licensed personnel, in terms of meeting the Requirements:

# violations of NRC Requirements?
6 A I believe that that is what I said, yes.
6 Q okay. It is your recollection that you were
7

referring to internal Program Requirements, to be sure that yoru
8 met the NRC license Requirements?
8

A That's right.

\s 'O
O But you never reached a point, where the individuals

'' actually got into noncompliance and in fact, several individuals
12

licenses were allowed to lapse?

'3m A That is correct.
i[ )

'd( ,) O There was never, at any time, any pressure exerted
15

on you, by Mr. Herbein or Mr. Miller or other individuals in

16 senior Management, to, in any way disregard, ignore or so-call ed

'7
" sweep under the rug" items of noncompliance, within the

'
| Training Department or other weaknesses, within the Program,

that you --- the various Programs, under your responsibility?

| 20 A That is correct.
d

21
Q And you are not specifically aware of any items of

i
22

noncompliance, with which Management chose to not report that
,

l to the NRC7
l

24
A That is correct.

0 25
0 And finally, the nonshift licensed personnel,

|

i

E:
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1

referred to in your document, are those individuals possibly
2 from an operations Department, mostly, it could be Department

\
3

'

hands, such as Mr. Floyd, Mr. Colitz, who were not actually
*

working shifts in the control room, but still maintained

5
licenses?

6
- A That is correct.

7
Q okay. I have no further questions. Is there any-

8
thing else that you would like to add, at this time?

9
A No.

'U
Q okay. I'd like to thank you for your time with uc I [

l

'
11

and your cander. I think that you have answered all of our I
i

12 questions. And we appreciate it. !
l

13
A Thank you. f

k _- i. ;~
_ _ _

i
15 (Whereupon, at 12:21 P.M., the interview was concluded). |

t

{
16
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50 |
i

!
'

that 2 feel particularly desirous to consent upon.
{
iI

'

t O What my question is: In the context of what we
3 are discussing. I want to give yo0 every opportunity to i

|mentionanyconcernsoranythina2mayhaveoverlooked.4

6 A I appreciate that opportunity. I guess I would only-
'

i
I

14 ask that we try to be sure of the context of those kinds of j1

7 questions.
|i ;
'

,

4 0 All right. !

9
The next section I'd like to discuss is sub-section }

,

'

10 |33ofPart2, entitled,"OperatorTraining".
:

It would be easier if you gave me a page if you
.

11 A '
.

12 , have it.
'

13
| 0 I don't have it in all circumstances.,

;

14 A 2 have it, starting on page nine.
I

16 0 Up until the final report, or excuse me, you'll
;

!|havetoreferalsototheMay 12, 1980 version of the
!

14

i

17 report.
,

j
18 MR. MATAKAS: It's going to be confusino talking abo at

i
l'

this particular section, because as the report evolved during !I

i
|

!80
i this time period, the numbering of the paragraphs changed quit e i

.

81 a bit, so you really have to sort of find it. ;

22 THE WITNESS: I'm looking at page nine of the
i

!
| November 20versionandpage14oftheMay 12, 1980 version.88

34 ! BY MR. HORTON:

I 88
i 0

k
both sections are entitled, " Operator Training"? ,

,

f

I

i

!

i
. - - - - _ - _ - - - - - - _ - ' -- -_
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1 A Yes, sir.

t 0 Okay. Let me ask my question, and then I'll oive
3

you an opportunity to read as much of the section as you would,
'

e like before answering. I
'

I

l4 t In the May 12, 1980 draft of the report, the '

i
4 j following sentence is added at the conclusion of this sub-

;
1

7 section: "This investigation was deemed to fall outside the !
f

8 scope of the task force activities and is being pursued by
e others (e.g. Ref.19)".

iO
V 10 ; Reference 19 turns out to be referring to the

1

11 |Roddiscommittee.
If

Who made the decision that the investication into
la the adequacy of training resources and special training needs

( 14 fell outside the scope of the task force activities?
16 A I'd now like to take time to read the pasagraph.
14 0 Please do.

,

17 (Witness is perusing document.)
le MR. MATAMAS: The time is now 11:05. Why don't we
19 | take a couple-minute break.

1

30 I (Recess.)

31 MR. NORTON: It's 11:14 a.m.
8B BY MR. NORTON:

88 ! O Mr. Arnold, we have just given you the opportunity
84 | to read the section on " Operator Training" and the two dif =

!

86 ! forent versions of the report.
I

,

,

3
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|

t My question dealt with the May 12, 1990 edition

(~'N 3 i to the report which states the final sentence of the sub-
( )'"

a section "This investiention was deemd to f all outside the

! scope of the task force activities and is beino pursued by4

4 others (e.g. Def. 19)". I
,

1

4 Reference 19 turns out to be the Roddis Committee i

!'

t poport, and my question is: Who made the decision that this '

s arsa of training fell outside the scope of the task force
i

i
e activities?

10 A 1 don't know the answer to that question, but in
I

11 ; terms of my cosmissioning of the task force, certainly what
it i is referred to as this investigation, that is further
18 j investigation to address the adequacy of trainine resources,n ;

I the need to expand the program to cover more of the plant
i

14 '

jstatfandspecialneedsforothermembersoftheorganisation,16

14 which is a forward-looking issue, kid probably investication was'
I11 a wrong word in my opinion, because it really was an evaluation n

( ) '

v 18 assessment was the purpose of the hoddis Group.
It And a great deal of effort went into that. Mr. ;

3D broughton, who 1 thought was an original umber of this group = =

i

81 0 1 tiink he in listed as a general participant.
38 A 1 see. Okay. He was not. |

la I Mr. Broughton was setretary to the Roddle Committee,
1

34 as I recall, and Mr. Broughton was very much involved with
36 training issues as we looked forward to the operation of TM!=l '.(o)a ;

. _ --- -_- - - _ _ _ _ _-
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i
,

l
1 i so the two sentences taken together are very

-
'

i 2 consistent with my sense of the assignment of both the Roddis
'

a Connittee and the assignment of the task force.

4 ! O Did you have anything to do with the chartering,

4 , of the Roddis Committee?

4 A 3 think the answer to that has to be yes. Those
i

7 kands of efforts didn't go forward without me participating
,

i
e in discussions on it.

J

s # My recollection of the way in which it came about
i

'

''

10 | though was that Mr. Diekamp identified the need to have a
11 group very exoerienced in training of people for technical
12 kinds of activities look at the scope of our training
la program and the strategy of training, approach to trainino,s

!,

l .
14

_ and ev.1uate our plans for the training program that'we were'

16 l setting up on TMI-1 and see whether they agreed that it had

14 everything in it that it needed, such as the reference here in
it the next to the last sentence of this section that we are-~

s

<

''
18 looking at, the resources, the scope of the plant staff,.

i

18 and who else besides plant staff may need formalized training,

|'andwhetherornotwewereprovidingthatadequately.M

31 We had another == and just to kind of complete this
22 area == group set up which I think was chaired by a Penn State
U professor, or at least Penn state people were involved with 14,>

li
' te eene and look a the training prooram from an educator's

'^'s D standpoint, were we putting together for TM1=1 for the trainin o
|

,-

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1

i

1

. program that was being developed, a program that was !

(''' l acceptable from an educator's viewpoint,
,

2 :'

| how we taucht the '
.'

.

3
classes, the type of training materials that were utilized,

,

|howtheywereutilized,thequalificationlevelsofthe . :
4

5 | instructors, those sorts of issues which is really a
1

:
I

!6
; different viewpoint from that that the Roddis Committee was i.

i,
'

7 ! ,

lookinc at.'
.

,''

8 O They were looking at the mechanics of teaching or
r

,

,

9 ; something like that?
|' ss to A Yes, I'm sure that would not be very complimentary

11

i to what the group effort was, but that, to us laymen, I cuess, .

I
'

I
.

12 would be a reasonable way to describe it. ,

t

s.13 O So that is why the term is used, " (e . g . Re f . 19 ) ",-s
.

i 14
rather than -just see Roddis Committee Report or somethinq

,

s

!

15 like that?
l [

16 | i
A I can't answer that in terms of -- I don't know how !.i

li the sentence cot added.O |
~

'-- 18 O Still on the subject of training but getting away I
.

19 just for a second from the. task force report, I'd like to show
20

| _ you a memo dated April 27, 1975 at which time I believe you
.

-

21 were vice president of GPUSC Generation? ,

,

22 A No.

23 - 0 What was your position at that time?
; !

i24 i A I was vice president of Generation at MetroDolitan
|25 Edison.

! {
'

>

i

i

. . . . , . . . . . - . _ . . . _ , , . . - . _ . . , _ . . _ . _ . - . - . _ - . - . . . _ _ . . _ . , - . . . - - - _ _ _ _ , _ ,
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1 O Met. Ed.

-^s 2 This is a memo from a Lex Tsaggaris, Supervisor
\ ;N 3 , of Training Nuclear at the time, to Mr. Herbein and Mr.

I

! ollidge and Mr. Miller,4 O regarding certain aspects of
,

b ' training. !

6 | I'd like to give you an opportunity to read it first,
I

7 tand then I will ask you a couple questions about it.
8 (Witnest is perusing document.)

-

! 9 THE WITNESS: I have read the memorandum.
i !

10
| BY MR. NORTON:
|

11 i O Mr. Arnold, did you ever see the memorandum before?
12 A I have no recollection of having seen the memorandum,:

i13 before today.

f'|''),

14-

j 0 At the time did you have any responsibility for
15 training within Metropolitan Edison organization?

.

16 A As the vice president of Generation of Metropolitan
IIc. ; Edison Company, I had overall responsiblity for TMI-l(^h

\s, - 18 activities as the executive in that area of the company's
,

19 operations.

20
So the training department of TMI reported up through

i

21
a management chain that came to me.

22
O How involved were you, in fact, in the training

83
area?

24
1 A I would describe my participation in the traininc

! area as being satisfied the company had established a traininc25
i

| 'l' ~,

|'

I

i
!

|
,

Im._
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!
>

1 program that met the NRC requirements and our own recuire-

["') 2 ments as we understood them, that the mechanisms were in place- (_,/ '

3 to assure compliance with training procram recuirements and
4 that if problems were identified to re to be satisfied, that .

i5 something was being done by the organization to address them.
! i

6 O The problems that Mr. Tsaggaris mentions in the | ,

7 | mero, poor lesson attendance, not scheduline sufficient time ir.
s

8 the control room, the complaints he makes, is that familiar
j

9 i ;with you at all, problems of that nature?
U,, |

10
'

MR. KIRSCHBAUM: I'd just like to state here that therei

' were a good number of documents, a larce number,11

in the B & W
i12 lawsuit that related to this overall group of questions; and .!
'

i

13 '' h| Mr. Arnold also, if I am not mistaken, gave some testimony | . {,[~' |
1( 14 ' which related to training. But in preparation fcr this

,

+

15 session I don't believe Mr. Arnold has spent any time reviewine
i '

16 ' documents relatinc to that subject or his testimony relatinc !

! :

17 I

('')# |! to those subjects because he didn't understand, I don'ti think,l i
-

i'%s 18 |that that was necessary to be the focus of today's session.
'

I
.

19 I So, he is probably not testifyino. It should just
t
. 20 be noted that he is not testifying based on a thorouch review!

i

21 !of the many materials in the B & W lawsuit in this area.
U :

MR. NORTON: I understand.
f

23
| THE WITNESS: I would even co beyond that and

t

24 ji say it's based upon not having looked at any of those thincs fori

i

f-~s 25

(
.; many, many me.nths, including even a transcript of testimonyl

,

.

|

|

'

,

i

_ _ _ ,. . - _ ,,_.u, .._ ___ . _ - -,
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i

1 that I gave at the B & W trial. f
'

;

/~'' !
2 MR. KIRSCHBAUM: Do you have the cuestion in mind? I

<

k
!3 THE WITNTSS: Yes. '

i'
i4 First of all, I would like to note on here that

5 the memo addressed non-shift personnel. t
-

It does not attribute. ,

!
'

|thesekindsofproblemstothepeoplethat6
are on shift. I l,' .

,

7 BY MR. NORTON: !
2 !

8 O Correct. - i-

t |
+

! !9 A Second, I would note that I recocnize that the IO '

10 intensity of efforts at TMI-1 were very great. I would not '

i'

11 restrict it to TMI-1. It should be TMI-l and TMI-2. !
.

i
12 The difficulty with the plant non-shift personnel-

. .

13

,b who had licenses being able to allocate the time as described
,

T ,,/ 14 i

here by Mr. Tsaggaris was inherent in the situation because of
15 the intensity of the efforts. iIt's because of the difficulty
16 with -reflectino properly all the various priorities that we _ -- d: 4 _ _ . . _ _

17 had someone of the experience and capability of Tsaccariss

I

18,

| in charge of TMI training to provide the kind of pressure that -

19 I

this type of memo would provide to be sure that the non-shift :

20 people were meeting their minimum training requirements and
21

preferrably doing even more than that as that 'would obviously
22 be desirable.

L

23 Q One of our major concerns, and I'n sure that you can,

24 i

understand, is that second paragraph there where Mr. Tsaggaris
25~

says that in certain instances, we, meaning Met. Ed.,are not) !s_-
l ,

i t

t
*

r

i-

-- '

_..,,,.,& , , - . . - , - - . - . . . , ~ - , - . , . , . - ~ c,, , . ~ . . ~
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|
|
,

i

1 meeting NRC qualification requirements.
,/~'N 2a Do you know what he is referrino to there? {

i

3 ; A only what he says that they are required by federal i |
'

4 law to meet certain requirements, and in several cases we
.

Y

'

! :5 do not meet them.
'

6 Q Yes? i
.

i

7 A My presumption is, my expectation at the time, that
e i

l if people fell behind, fell below the minimum recuirenents,
|

!8

,

9 they would not be utilized as licensed operators and the :

O !
10 requalification procram described how to reinstate their ,

'

'
11 | qualification.

.

,

,

!

12 So that seeing this, and even with all the effort that ;
,

| I had gone into relative to the B & W 1awsuit and since then,13
p

'I would expect that this does not mean that we were utilizine14'

t
15 [ these people's licenses when they were deficient in meetine the ii

'

16 : requirements. '

17 !

7-ss The mechanisms, I think, were in place to flae when '

N. Iu 18 ' a person didn't fulfill the requirements, such that he could '

i 19
! not be used for a license and then what had to be done in orde ii r

I '20 to restore the effectiveness of his license. That was all I

,
21 part of the program. '

t

| 22 !And I think it's the need to do that and gettino int a
L

23 that situation that I expect Mr. Tsaggaris is flagging here, not '

24 tsituation where we have people utilizing a license who havea
i

.

r-s 25 I not fulfilled the prescribed training requirements.j

\ l
-

:
!

{

I

>
_ . _ - . _ . _ _ - __ _ . _ _ - . _ _a_.-_-__.. _ _ _ _ . . _ - _ . _ _ . - - . _ . - _ - _ _ . _ _ - .
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,

1 Q Mr. Tsaggaris did mention, when we spoke with him, !

;

f'~') 2 that, I think as a result of this memorandum, some licensesU
3 were'pollef is the tern he used. t

i
i

l4 | Is that familiar to you at all? I

5 A Well, I don't have a recollection of that, but I
i

I
6 ' certainly would not be surprised. I guess the only way I

| |

,

i
7 would be surprised is perhaps if it didn't ; i

occur sooner ,

depending upcn what8
the specific history was with the people.

.

;
*

9 O :

("%. I realize it's been a long time ago, but do you know!
!thename\_) 10

of the non-shift personnel to whom he is referrine.
.

!

11 there?
',| t

t
>12 A I'm sure I could name a number of people who were I,

;

13 |

part of TMI-l's organization at that time who had licenses, ,

,

:/ n\
9 f 14 but I don't have any specific recollection.q

o15 O That they were the ones involved in not makinc
16 traininc?,

_ -
' ~~

17 A1

'

I have no knowledge of this specific individual
i )

/ 18 that this memorandum is referring to.
'

At least, I have no

19 recollection of any knowledge of it.
, 20 MR. NORTON: Anything in this area?
i ,

21 MR. MATAKAS: No.
,

|
|

22 BY MR. NORTON:
!

23 !
O All right. Let's go back to the report, if I may.,

24 i The next section we'll be discussing is entitled,
|

25 .' "Knowledoe of Relevant Previous Events".!
'

. t_ - :
,

,

'

u
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|
i2 MR. NORTON: Today is March 8th, 1984, and thel

3 time is 12:58 p.m. |

,

4 I am Leo Norton, Investigator, U.S. Nuclear,

5 Regulatory Commission. I am about to interview Mr. Robert
6 W. Keaten.,

i

7j Mr. Keaten, do you have any objection to provid-|
6 ing your testimony under oath?

9| MR. KEATEN: No, I do not.
|

ic! MR. NORTON: Would you raise your right hand,!
' '

11 please?
i

12 ; Whereupon,

13{ ROBERT WINN KEATEN

14 is called 33 a witnggg and, having first been duly gwgyn,
i

is i was examined and testified as follows:
1c DIRECT EXAMINATION,

17| BY MR. NORTON: -
~

8

18! .

O Mr. Keaten, for the record, would you please

l'| state your full name and address?

7C ,I A Robert Winn, W-i-n-n, Keaten, K-e-a-t-e-n, 45,

!

2 ! Longridge Road, Parsippany, New Jersey.
' '

i
22 I should mention that the mailing address is
23 Dover.

,

24
O Okay. Mr. Keaten, what is your current posi-

25 tion? 4
,-



4.,

I

;
i

i. A I am Director of Engineering Projects for|

^
2j GPU Nuclear Corporation..

.
'

!3 O Mr. Keaten, did anyone on the Task Force have
,

primary responsibility for the operator trainino section4 ,

5. of the report?
1

e A
l As I believe we've discussed previously, the

!

7' training aspects, as they were relevant to the cause of
i
I

e the accident, were of great interest to several members of I
9 the Task Force.

,

I
I do not remember that we assigned one

to , particular member to specialize in trainino.
-
,

ti O You mentioned several members of the Task Force. !f

12 ; Do you recall who they would be?
13 A Myself, for one; Dr. Robert Long; and,I believe t

,

j] ) Mr.id

Ron Williams was interested in the training aspects;
15 and, one of the persons who assisted in the Task Force, !

lto Mr. Gary Broughton, as I recall, was very interested in
17 ' training.

le Q Mr. Keaten, Mr. Lex Tsaggaris was in training, '

l' within the GPU organization. Was he -- did he take a
20 particular interest in the trainino asoect o' the recort,
2; ;

or-was he kept off that aspect?
||

22
'

!A He certainly was not kept off of it. And, thank
23 you for reminding me. Yes, Lex was interested in the

2d
. training aspects because of his background.
|

25
The reason I overlooked him in the earlier list

i

.
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5
-,

i
i

was that he was particularly specializing in the area of !
i

2 the emergency response to the accident. And so while
,

j
,

i

3| during periods when we were discussing training, he was
i

'

a very active participant. But his activities outside of4
'

i

5: the meeting tended to be more concentrated in the emeroency,
i

e response area.

7 0 would it be fair to say that the investigative i

8 activities of the Task Force, he was more interested in theI--
i

} he was specializing in emeroency response and did not9

( l

io really participate in the investigative asoects of train-

11 ing?
,

12 A I think that is probably correct. I recall

13 I al'so that at a point in time I don't exactly remember,

d. I
Lex lef t Metropolitan Edison and went to work for a con-14

!
15 sultant. This also limited the amount of time that he j

to was on-site.
,

17 And my memory is that his responsibilities were
. _ . -

18 extensive enough in the emergency response area, that that's
19 where he spent most of his time except during the Task

j 20 Force neetings.

22 0 one point I would like to clarify is a July 26th,I
.

22 1979 memorandum bearing your signature. I just have a
l

,

23 part of it here. Ana the subject is Investigative Task

2d Force Plan of Action, and it had attached to it approxi-
|

25 mately nine or ten sheets, one of which I have with re,

!

!

'
L:. . ._



__

n, .., -

6
'

l
!

4bearing on training. And, please read it over.
|

,

2 (The witness is handed the document by Mr . '

3: Norton and peruses the document.)
! !

| A Yes. I4
' '

.

5 O The attachment indicates that one of the persons
:

that specialized in the training area -- I think his name
|

6,
3

,

7| is in parentheses there after that -- would be "r. |

8 Tsaggaris.
>

9 Was this memorandum superseded? How can ycu !
( I I

10 explain that?

ii A I dic. not remember this assignment until you'

i

12 handed me the memo. And, frankly I'm having a hard time i

making my memory go back that early in the investigation. 'is
,

14 0 This was approximately three weeks af ter it was i
i

15 formally organized.

Ito A Yes. I think that's right. The way you des- '

17 cribe this is correct. There is a series of action items
t'

is associated with training aspects, and Mr. Tsaggaris' name

is shown by these, which would mean that we had mutually19

| 20 agreed that he would pursue these activities. *

2i My memory is that to a large degree that was :

22 delegated to someone else. And your questions are helping :
1

f

|s 23 my memory. And the very early work that was done in putting
.

24 together information on particularly ooerator training was '

25 done by Mr. Lance Kittelson.

-
_ . _ .
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7

i
.'

I
i 0 Could you spell his nane? '

'
? A I believe it's spelled K-i-t-t-1-e-s-o-n.

,

3 0 Is he mentioned?
,

t
4 8 A He is on the list of participants in that Task ,

5 Force report.

e Looking at the October 29th, 1979 version of the'

7 report, and looking at the page following the title page

f8 of the report, there is a list of participants. The too

q }
category is called General Participants, and the secondO

to name on that list is Mr. L. Kittleson. And let me cor-

11 rect the spelling. K-i-t-t-e-1-s-o-n.

12 | ,

! And he is shown as an employee of Metropolitan
!

!

13 | Edison.

I id O Now, could you go through again.what Mr.

15 Kittelson's participation in the drawing together of the

ic operator training material would have been? i

17 A As with all of the work that originated as a -

~

{ } is result of the memo that you are referring to, the indivi-

I''
| dual involved went off and tried to accumulate information !

I
'

|
20

i that provided answers or partial answers to the questions
t
-

)21 that were asked in the memo. And, then at the following

| meeting of the Task Force, these individuals, whether they !22

were members of the Task Force or whether they were part |
23

j

2' of the supporting staff, reportec' back to the Task Force |

on the information that they had been able to put together. |
25

~
I. -

,
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,

i !'
,

t

i1
; In some cases, I think there was actually

2, written material that had been prepared; in other cases,
3 I believe it was just a verbal report. In the particular

1

Case that you are asking for relatee to operator training,4

5 my memory is frankly very fuzzy.
e But I believe that some of Mr. Kittelson's early
7 1 results were associated with the attendance at traininc
e, classes, the types of training programs that were underway.I

,

IS That's about the depth of my memory on that subject. !
,

10 They were the types of things that we later
,

i
'' ;pursued in additional detail and in many cases I think j

'

12 found their way into the Task Force report.
13 O Did Mr. Kittelson remain active in this area
'd

j of training throughout?

15 A To the best of my memory, his activity sort of,

! ,

l
'

it tapered off. It was, I think, the highest very early in j
i

17| the investigation and dropped off at a later time.

(x is| 0 Highest shortly after this July 26th memo?
\
'd 17

A Yes.

*
O You mentioned that some of the material would,

,

91'

|
be presenteo in a wr2tten fashion, some of it would be i,

1, 7,'

| | presented in an oral fashion.
>

,

23
Do you recall what was the case with Mr.

2a
i Kittelson?
1

,

'
4*5'

A I don't really recall specifically.

! 'A
1

.

.
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9;

I
; }

i
! !
i
.

:
;

,' O Let ne ask you , then, Mr. Keaten, if Pr.
i
i

,

Kittelson had provided written reports, would they have t2
i

,

3 been in your Task Force files? ,

,' A I would have thought so.
!

5 0 And they have not come to light during any of '

the litigation or any of your research of the files? |3
!i

7 ; A I don't recall having seen them at all during
A

ej that period in question.
,

t

,',

I, , Q You are fairly confident that they are not in jb
.

to! your files? t

;

3i A To the best of my memory, no one has brought !
i7j them to my attention. I haven't noticed them in going I

i3 i through the files. I haven't specifically gone through |

.

!
I Iu the file lookinc for them.

!I '

15| 0 would you be willing to do so? Or, have someonej
ie do so? !

|
|

17 ! A Let me ask if this would satisfy your needs?

There is a -- what is supposed to be a very complete indexis 1

! !
t :o i of what is in those files. It is a computerized index. It|

|

20 ' |would be relatively straightforward to go through that in- !
|

| 2: dex and see if they are referred to.,

|
j,

I

22 j
!

That would be -- I would be more than hanpy with: j0

I I

'

23|!
that, sure.

| 'l
24 I | :'

A I would be glad to do that for you. ! l| | |25 ' O Very good. Thank you. Who was -- let's take a .

l

Ill> ! ; !
I

|

+ _. __ - -
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!
'

,

i' break.

2 (The witness, Mr. Keaten, lef t the room and
3 thereafter shortly returned.)
4 BY MR. NORTON: (Continuing)

I

5 0 What was Mr. Kittelson's position at the time,
i

,

'

e in July 1979?

f
7

i
I note that he was an employee of --,

I think it
8, was Metropol,itan Edison Company? i

,'
'

I
0

9 He was an emnloyee of Metropolitan Edison, |
A

I ;

10 !believe stationed at Three Mile Island. I'm not sure what -

his position was. Il'

12 ! O Where is he today? Is he still with General I

13 .' Public Utilities? i,g

Id A I don't know.
I55 O Okay. Who wrote the first draft of the operator4

16| training section in the report?
'

17 A To the best of my memory, I did.
18 0 At any point, did another author take over that
l' section of the report?'

20 | A Not to my memory. To the best of ny memory,
.

'
I

2' , that was -- let me be careful. The sections of the repcrt |
\

| I

j 22 , that dealt with training -- and there is really more than
23

one of those -- were sections that tended to be worked on
2d

by the Task Force as a whole, as part of the meetines that '

25 i we discussed earlier. And I don't recall that there was
f '

4



_
_ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _

11

i
|

,

ever a time when a particular individual was told to ao
!

i i

! ^

ipI and rework that section. I

:

3' O If I understand what you are saying, there would
l ,

i
4 . be a round table or whatever discussion and the report would!

be changed based upon that where necessary?5
i ,

i
e A That's right. I don't want to rule out the |!

7' possibility that someone may have gone off and drafted a !

!

paragraph and brought it back for consideration by the |
a

|o| group as a whole. I don't remember one way or another. .

'

I

io | I don't remember that we ever assigned a write- !
l !

ii| up on training to any particular individual. ;

12 O I would like to show you a couole of memorandums;
13 now, Mr. Keaten.

We will start with this memorandum dated |
14 April 27, 1976, bearing the signature of Alexis Tsaggaris,

t

the subject is P.equalification Program. ;
is

16 Why don't you take a minute and read it, and I'm;
particularly interested in the second paragraph?17

j ) 18 A (The witness peruses a document handed to him '

10 by Mr. Norton.)
i
'

20 | All right.
.

!

2' j O Mr. Keaten, did this memorandum come to licht
1

*

22 durino the Task Force investication?
23 A I don't remember this particular memorandum one
2d way or another. I certainly remember our discussing some
25 of the topics that are discussed in this memorandum. But,

k

p
i

x_s/ |

m

..

mi imunn imeA y
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i

!
!

!,
.,

ii whether it was based on this particular memo, I just don't
!

I,'

2j remember.
!

,

'
i

3 O For example, which topics?
|

!

| '

4 A Well, for example, Item 1( A) , Poor Lesson
{

5 Attendance, was one of the topics. I don't remember the '

o, numbers, but I remember being told that because of the

7| relatively poor attendance that the instructors were spend-!
! 3

8) ing a large fraction of their time preparing makeup lesson

, packages to be given to the people who missed.o

10 ' . And, as best I can remember the discussion, it j
!

| was a complaint on the part of the instructors that they I11

12 | felt it was taking more of their time than it should and I

i
:

'
i

|13 perhaps was interfering with some of the other things that '

14 they would have preferred them be doing.
15 Q Now, was this, that particular comment richt

'6 there regarding poor lesson attendance, your explanation of

17 it, is that on the training program in general; or, if

you notice, the subject of this memo is the Requa li fi ca- !{ | 18

I
'' I tion Program? |

! |

| Do you understand what I'm asking you?20

2' 1j A Yes, sir. I do. My memory is not that specific,! i

'

??| but I believe I remember it sort of in the general conte >:t -!-
|

23 Q Across the board.

2' A -- although it was probably different for dif- ; ;

1

25 : ferent parts of the training. !
i

'
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|

|
i
;

-i
'

i O Is there anything else about this memorandum
1

2 which rings a bell? Any other subject matter? |

I
3 You already mentioned an inordinate amount of :

;

,i time before makeup material is returned, I think.

5 A In Item 2, I notice that Mr. Tsaggaris indicates

6| that he has written many memos pointing out these problem

7 areas, and that's consistent with the memory I have of the

e discussion we had with some of the training neople, which

b - said that they had repeatedly, in fact, tried to cet someg
V

io attention to what they felt was a problem in this regard.
I

ii| 0 Did you find that during your Task Force in- '
;

:

12 vestigation if any response was made to these memos? !

13 A My memory is a little fuzzy. I renember being !

'( I told that Metropoli';an Edison had taken some organizational'

14

is steps. And I don't remember the details. They had to do

ie with where the Training Department reported in to the

i7 organization.

18 And the sense of the discussions, as I remember

is them, was that the reporting relationship of the Training
1 +

| 2C Department had been changed in order to try to help promote

I21 the training activities.
|

22 That's the only specific response that I remen- |

23 ber.
|

2d 0 What were the nature of the complaints in the i ,

i

25 memos?

.
_
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i A I'm not sure the extent to which I can renem-
1

2I ber the individual memos. I actually remember some of
t

3 the discussions a little better than I remember the memos.
'

4 O Sure. ,

5 A The complaints were one -- the one we just

e discussed about what the instructors felt was unreasonab1v
7 poor attendance records, and the consequent demands on

e them to prepare makeup packages.

o| remember comments about what the instructorsO
'

:

10 l perceived as lack of attention in the classroom by the
i

11 | students.

?? ; I remember specifically a comment that the
.

13 students were interested in being presented naterial only
,

i

d | id if they felt it would be, or might be, on the NRC licens- |,

|
.

15 Ing exam, anc that the students were uninterested in

ic things which were, they perceived, outside the scope of >

,

17 the licensing exam. - .

|
18 I remember fairly extensive discussion on the

15 part of the Training Department staff that they felt over- ;
!

20 : worked, and that they felt additional people were really
i
; -

2' ' accropriate to do the job.
I

22 I remember some discussions having to do with

theamountofbasictheorythatwascoveredinthelicensed|23

2' operator training as contrasted to training on soecific

25 equipment and systems, and the struggle to understand what
,
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was the right ratio of theory to practical training, andi
.,

2, concerns as to whether that was really achieved or not.

3 0 You mentioned Training staff. Do you recall

any speci{ic individu31?d .

?

5 A The person that I remember making the arrange-

e' ments for the discussion with was Mr. Dick Zecknan.

7 And I believe that also Mr. Marshal Beers was

e in on the discussion.

|
9 I don't think that was everybody, but I don't

10 remember who else.

'' O At this point, Mr. Keaten, I would like to show

12 you four pages of handwritten notes. In advance, I would

13
{ } like to apologize for the poor quality of the copy and

id also for the great difficulty in reading the handwriting,

15 which is not the NRC's fault.

10 In October of '79 -- I can't even make out the

17 date -- but I do notice that it mentions that Mr. Zeckman,

16 a Mr. Beers, and a Mr. McCormick as, if you will, part of

'' the Training Department. And yourself, Mr. Wallace, Mr. i

l 20
: Iono and Mr. Williams as, I guess, the interviewers.

21 From what, probably very little that you can

22 make out of it, does it ring a bell with you?

23 A (The witness peruses a document handed to him
I

l
2' by Mr. Norton.)

25 As best I can read it, it appears to be notes . ,

_ _ - _ _.
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I
! i

taken durina a meeting that I believe was held between !
,

i'

members of the Task Force and reoresentatives from the I7

!

3 Training Department. And this is, I believe, the meetino

4 that I was referring to.

5' O Do you know whose handwriting that is'
ie A I can't be absolutely certain, but I think it is j

7 very likely that it is Mr. Ron Williams.
I

s O All right'.
,! A And I will comment that not only the handwriting {

t-

ic but the general style of note taking is consistent with
si what I believe Mr. Williams' normally did in the way of
12 note taking.

;

13 i O It seems to be very full, the note taking, if i

te , you will.

I
's i A Yes. I have always been anazed at his ability |

to get notes that were complete sentences and they flowed.te

17 I think this very likely was one of his products.
I

is O Going through the memo, and myself and another

investigator sat down for some time trying to read it,is
some

20 , of the complaints that came to light, from reading these
i

21 I notes, are poor attendance, very poor attendance, the
22 inability of the Training Department, did not have enough

i

23 clout to force people to improve, different priorities for
i
.

24 licensing purposes, and that they had to prepare numerous,
21 what they called care packages, which I assume are those
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:

i! makeup lesson plans.
t

a. 5
"

- 2l A Yes.

I3 O And that's an example of the issues that were
4 discussed. Does that jive with your recollection of the
5 meeting?

t'e A Yes, it does. And some of those items I had
| already mentioned. And now that you remind me of another

7

i
i

E one, I do Specifically remember the discussion ebout the,
9 as you put it, lack of clout on the part of the Traininc

!

l10
Department, and particular the fact that they didn't have,

.'11

or at least didn't perceive that they had, the authority to
|

12 | force improved attendance at the training sessions.
13 Q Did your findings, in your opinion at Jeast,

'k I id

the findinos that grew out of this meetino, did they make
.

;

15
it into the report?

'o
And while I'm asking you that, I would like to

17

show you the final version of the report, the section on
--

{ is

operator training, and give you a few minutes to read it
'' before you respond.
20

A (The witness peruses document handed to him by
| 21 !

. MJ . Norton.)
22

I believe this section that you gave me, which
23

is Section II-B-3, if my memory serves me, and I would say
2'

that, yes, in general, I think most of the items from that |
25

meeting did appear in this section. And I would say further|

i

|
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i
! i
:

s i that they also appeared, I think, very specifically in.. ,(
2 the Recommendations section which addressed the immediate ,

i

3 upgrading of the Training Department.
dI O Fine. If we could just spend a minute more on

5 this issue, could you, just taking this paragraph, point
!

.
I6 out the items?

7 A The paragraph really deals with more than onei
;

e type of thina. It first addresses the technical nature of9 -

:' the training program and the deficiencies that we perceived
10 in the technical material that was covered and the method

! i

Il' by which it was covered. For example, it talks about ani '

i12
. event-oriented approach to casualty events rather than a '

I13
{ } symptom-oriented event.

,

f 'd It then talked about the lack of training on
15

taking the reactor solid, the lack of training on the

le transition to natural circulation, and the lack of trainino

'7

( when they were presented with a situation that fell outside

is of their specific procedures and training program.
I'

It then addresses the issue that the training
20 was geared primarily toward the NRC licensing examination.

|2: ' And we believed, and I think still do, that it was a com-

22
mon perception at that time that if an operator was able

23
to pass the licensing examination that he had assimilated

2#
the material that he needed to support safe operation.

"
"

In retrospect, when we went back and looked at i
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|
| '

.

I
i ' it, we challenged that assumption.,

..

2 Then, finally we talked about some of the
i

specific programmatic type problems that we discussed, such3

|
as the attendance at the training session, the large numbcrs4 '

5 of makeup packages, the decrease in formality in the

equipment operator training program which had occurred6

7 over the years, and by implication whether the resources
a were adequate or not.

9 0 While we arc speaking about licensing renewals,
|

10 i on the subject of the April '76 memorandum, you will notice
it that addresses the requalification program; did the Task

|
12 Force come across problems with, let's say, Mr. Colitz, |

|
13 Mr. Herbein or Mr. Miller, keeping their licenses up, '

14 their senior operators licenses up?
15 A I don't remember any specific problems by name.
16 I do have a vague memory that some of the problens that

~

17 the training people were concerned about were perhaps even
is more significant with respect to people who did not nor-
I' mally stand shift than were those who normally did stand
20 shift.

E 21 And this also seems to be referred to in the
|
|22 memorandum from Mr. Tsaggaris. |

Tsaggaris|23 0 Yes, very much so. lie mentions, as Mr .

24 calls it, non-shift personnel.

25 ,

A Right.

_
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i

!

i! O But no specific names came to light?
|.

' '
2: A There are no specific names that I can remember
3 today. Whether they came to light then, I just don't

: Know. i4
I

|5 O Do you recall whether there was any resolution ,

iof the problem back during that timt frame, '76, '77?
e

,

7| A Acain, I have a vague memory that there way
a have been some steps taken that may have occurred in this

{
' time frame, although I don't remember what they were. !

to j But I also remember, at least from my perspective,
11 having been left with the definite perception that these
'?|| problems had continued to exist, at least at some level,i

13 | up to the time of the accident.
i

I
.

14
i O I would like to move on to two other memoranduns)
i ''s ' one -- I'm calling them menorandums, but actually they -

'e are letters of conplaint, if you will. '

'7 The first one is one written by Mr. Larry Noll,
18 that's N-o-1-1, who worked at Three Mile Island at the tire,

i
I" and it is dated -- I don't have a date on this one, but !

20 it would be around June of '77.,

I
<

2' ' So, if you would, take a moment to read that, .

I
I

22| please.

23 A (The witness reads a document handed to him
,

2' by Mr. Norton.)
!

2' l All right.

._
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r

|
!

'

!

ii O rirst off, did this specific memo come to I

!

y| light during the Keaten Task Force investigation?,,

3 A I don't recall that I have ever seen this
4 before.,

s 0 The subject matter of complaints by the Shift
e, Supervisors and Shif t Foremen having to give training,
7i does that ring a bell? '

8|i A Yes, it does, to a degree, ring a bell. It

relates to the iten I mentioned earlier about the fallo

off in the formality of the training program for theic
-

' i

11 auxiliary operators. And now that I see this memo, it
,

12 does trigger a vague memory that there were complaints by
13 the Shift Supervisors and Shift Foremen that they really ,

didn't have the time to do this training on shi f t in the14

'

!15 way that apparently it had been done at one time. ;

16 O And that, to some degree, is reflected in the
_

17 Ireport where it speaks about certain aspects of the
isg training of auxiliary operators?

I' A Righ t .

20 0 But you don't believe that ynu've ever seen
|21 that specific complaint, letter-complaint or memorandur, ;

22 before?
23 A 1 don't recall it. And there is one phrase in
2' here that makes me think I would probably remember it.
2! O Uhich is?

'A i
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i

' !

i

i

i A Where the author says "and I'm not coina to i

'

i

2i fake it anymore like other shifts do."

3 O Yeah. Explain yourself there, if you would,
'

,

l
how that would attract your attention. j4

$ A I would have been personally very disturbed at
i

e, the implication that people were faking anything as

7 important as training. And, to be honest, I will have to

3 say that during this period.of time we were finding a i

o lot of things that we didn't like very well. And I tr.i nk
{ ,

10 you only have to read the Task Force report to see that.
,

it ! I would be surorised if I had become aware of
l this and had not remembered it.12

13 O At any time during the Task Force investiga-
| | I tion, did you come across any information concerning will-14 :

15|- ful violations of Federal requirements in the training !

|
16 area? ;

i

17 A As part of the Task Force investigations, I
'

is don't recall any such items. It's a little difficult for

me because of things that happened since then. !''

2C |
For example, I became aware of the situation

2'I with the Unit 2 Operation Supervisor who subnitted sona
!

22! take-home test results that later turned out he had not
23 prepared. That did not come out as part of the Task rorce

,

2' investigation, but we became aware of it.
?! O All right. Excluding -- let me exclude from

-
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|
,

i

i

ii my question those items which are known to have been 6

:

7' caused investigations , ,those items that have not come to -

3 light'thus far.
,

1
'

4 A I do not
'

remember that we ever came across any- !
thing that has not come to light. And, as I said, in5

. e general, we found out about them after the fact, because i

7 i that wLsn't the focus of our investigation.
.

e! Q
I Let me have you read a memorandum or complaint i
3

letter, which could be called either, prepared June 17,o i

i
i t, | 1977 by Mr. Theodore Book, who was also a Shift Supervisor,

I
i

11 at Three Mile Island.
12 Take a couple of minutes there.,

,

13 ' A All right.

'I I 14 O It's three pages long. You may read the cover
,

15 sheet, if you wish, too. ;

te A (The witness reads a document handed to him .

-
17'} by Mr. Norton.), _

I ;

{ } is !
All right.

|

!19 O Mr. Keaten, I would like to direct your atten- !

20 tion to the 3ast sentence of the second full carac;ranh on
,j -

2' i the second page, which reads as follows : Many times more
'

|
22 hours are documented than were actually used for training.

!23 Did the Task Force come across any instances |
2d of falsified ceper work in the training area?
25 A Not that I recall, nor do I recall that ve ever

.
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!
:

1

!
!

1 actually went in and looked at individual records of the.

l
i

l2| number of hours somebody spent on something.
i

3 We were looking at training in a somewhat larcer
c

-

d perspective than that. We did cover some of the items in,

i >

5 this memo, particularly the fact that the refresher train- | ,

!6 ing in the emergency procedures really consisted of read- i <

3
!

7 | ino throuch the procedures. And in the Task Force report, !
I

Is we complained about this as not being a very satisfactory ;
('N j

,

(, method, in our opinion, to accomplish the refresher train- i
S

10 { inc.
! >

'' ! But on the subject of the exact number of
! .

'2 ! hours that someone did or did not spend on it, no. I

'3 | don't think we ever investigated that.
1 l :

'd
: Q So, your investigation was more along the lines ii

15 'I |'
of interviews with people who were responsible for train- ji

'O ing?
,

37 ' A That's correct, plus the time that we spentfss

'8 ; interviewing the Operations Staff themselves and talking |
'' '

''
about their perception of the training.

2" :
; O It wasn't let's use the term audit -- it |

--

2'i wasn't an audit of the Training Department's records and
,

'
i

files?
I

23
A It absolutely was not an audit. That's an

| 2e
| excellent way of cutting it, as a matter of fact.

| Recall that the charter of the Task Force was

| I
t

i
t

I

uw
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l
I

i

i
1 ' not to go do a general investigation of training. We got
2 into our interest in training because of our charter to !

3i
. understand the factors that led the operators to take the
!

i4 correct -- incorrect actions on the morning of ''. arch the
#

5' 28th.

6 So, we were interested in whether training right
have been technically deficient or deficient programmatical-7

ly in the sense that had the training been better in thesea

4 regards it might have prevented the accident.
v

10 We were not interested in getting in and audit-

ing the training program and generally worrying about11

U whether it met some defined set of requirements.
13y O Somewhat perhaps redundant, but let me ask it

d I id again anyway. Did the Task Force develop any information
15 i which you would have considered reportable to the NRC?
ic Reportable in the sense of being an iter of

i

.- - 17 noncompliance or a violation? |
;

18 A We, to my memory, never came across anything f
'' that we discussed as being reportable. As we tall:ed about , !

.

20 | durino the earlier interviews, the reportability wasn't the(

2'|| ,

focus of our investigation. We were really investigating
22 from the perception of how we felt we ought to do business.
23 Certainly, if we had come across somethinc and

!

2' had been aware that it was reportable, I believe we would
25 have responded. I think there were several people on the

T

,
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|

.

Task Force that would have known the importance of respond .i,

!

!
2} ing to that.

3 I don't recall that any such item ever arosa.
!

4 0 In summary then, did you uncover any information

that there was a failure to meet training requirenents and5

e that fact not being reported to the NRC? I
i

7| A Other than the one or two cases we discussed
| '

8j| earlier that later became public knowledae --
{ l o! O Which were not really developed by the Task

t .

10 Force.

It ! A -- which were not develoned by the Task Force,
I

j '2 - that's correct. I don't remerber that that was what we '
i

13 came to understand.
*

'd The understanding that I remember gainino out
,

t

is i of all of the discussions was rather that the trainino
i ~ i

|16 program was meeting the requirements, and that the opera-
t

17 ' tors were passing the NRC exams and still had been left
| I

18 in a situation where they were really unprepared to
'' j respond to the accident.

20 0 Because they were beino trained to pass the
21 ; exam?

22 |
.

A And because the exams themselves were deficient |
'
.

:

23 | in the knowledge that they required the operators to have. |
2'

O Did you come across any violations of internal

25 : training procedures such that they would have constituted
I,
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I

items of noncompliance?i
,

1 i

7' A I'm not sure that we ever asked the question,or '

3 recei.ved an answer, that was in that format. For example,i

!I don't know what internal requirements there might have,

been regarding what was an acceptable level o' attendance3

e at training sessions. f

!7 We didn't ask the question, because from the
.

I
e; perception of the Task Force, thirty or forty percent was'

{~'
,

9 i clearly not acceptable. So, again, we didn't really try ivs ; I
ic ; to audit it against requirements, but were rather trying

i

ii to evaluate it against what we thought was technically
i

t; a d ec, u a te .

.

13 0 Was the Task Force at any time prevented fromn
/ \ l i

\, ) looking in any area of training that it wanted to look |
'14

-
; ,

15 ' a*'
I

,

|
4

le A No, not at all. In fact, where we wanted to .

~~ ~~
- 17 ! explore something, we were always given comolete coopera-

j 18 tion.

| 0 In the previous interview, you already explained;15

I '

! 20 how reference to the Roddis Committee as not beinc a curtail-
2 ment of the Task Force activity; am I correct? .

' t

22 | A Yes, that's absolutely correct. In some cases, i
t '

23 I those two activities overlapped a little bit. But the !
,

!
-.

.

24 Roddis Committee was going much more deeply into certain

25 i aspects of training than the Task Force felt that it was
I

'
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!

necessary to fullfil our charter. And we were happy toi
;

! let the Roddis Committee do that.7

3. Also, as we talked about last time, during thisi

period there were also other investigations of trainingd

5 that were going on, which we were aware of. And, so we

e, went into the training only to the extent that we felt it
t

fell within our charter of trying to understand of why the7

i
.

B| accident occurred. '

{ ) 9 Q That answers the questions that I wanted to ask ,

I '

ic you. Is there anythina you wish to add in this area of

ti i training today?
i

12f Would you like a couple of minutes to consider --

13 i A I don't think I have very much to add. I do

recall at the time that we had the meeting with Pr. Zeckman,14

!15 et al, which we discussed a few minutes ago, the point was i
!made that the training staff size was already being in-16

17 creased at that point in time. And I remember that I, at

| | 18 least, felt that that was a step in the right direction.

19 And certainly in the recommendations that were
1

20 developed by the Task Force, there were several of them
| .

21 I that are very directly related toward training, both in

22 terms of resources, in terms of the structure of the train-|
!

23 ing program, in terms of the needs of the training program,!
2' to have technical information fed into it, to provide the

25 basis for the training, and for the training program to



i 29

!
'

:

i
!

'

[''N audit itself to make sure that it was really accomnlish-
.

-

a )()-' ine what it was supposed to accomplish.7

,

3 Q Mr. Keaten, did you appear here today volun-
tarily? |4

i

:

3 A Ye ti , I did.
!

e Q Did you appear heie without counsel on your-

i

7. own decision? i

1e' A Yes, I did.
-

,

I

{ c MR. NORTON: Mr. Keaten, thank you very much ! '

'~')'(
I

ic for your time. This concludes the interview.
'i MR. KEATEN: You are very welcome. !

2' (Whereupon, the interview is concluded at !

k

'3 1:47 p.m., this same day.),

'5 |,
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3. $serster frelplan
i

4 n

leadegoats operator tralelag was clearly ese of the aset Laportant !fasters entsh sostributed to the astLdent. Se troissag progras
|

a

Les teded slaaeroes work. bandsava slaviator tralalas, and Le=plaati ''

reviews and drills. The progras seeered heth eermal operettees and i
sammalty respeese. 1bts tralelag was Landeguate. Sewever, to
eashte the operators to handle the situaties they faced as the

q eerslag el Earth 28. ,

'

i

h fondamental sessept of the tralales program was to foems se
siegte, separable situations. Training to sassalty response,

seguired that the operater resegatse the eyeptama assertated with
predeflood einste easualty events. and relata these symptees to a'

specifle emergoesy prosedure which would gevare the respesse.
bre was es seasiderstles of ensittple fallasres wLth a poteattal '

for seaf1Latlag er dLatrastles symptoms. b events se Masch 28
russited La a salque set of symptoms which did set sortespded to !4

jaar slagte est la the traleleg program. la addities, as diesessed
|above, the tratains programs had emphastaed the type of LOCA which
!

results Le toes of both roaster ecolant systes pressere med pree-
|seriser level, with pressere dropplag ta a few hundred yet. Is ifast, the eruptens free the aestdest were that roaster seelset~

systen pressere dropped only to the saturettee pressure Labout 1600 i

i
pel Laitially) and pressuriser levet swee rather than sestLentag to

<

i-

Salt. I
.

,

'

Sther aspects of the traLalag aise aestributed to the pr'oblem. h !
nord seaster operating philosophy is ester to take the pleet entid

!essept for hydrostatta test. Altheegh there are advsetages to this
|

,

appreesh. La poss1ted La lask of asperiease La takles the plaat (solid. Tralslag Lesteded se dLassestee of seedittees seder whtak
se1Ld operattee siskt be desirable er mesessary. la fast. taktes )the pleet se114 weeld have bees a vietaties of the teeholaat spesi- i

fLaattees as well as asseral operattag procedures. De sLamatise i,

. -

was soupe eded by the Lasapahtlity of the as sionister to sinatate'

se114 plaat operstLees and La fast, the slanlater sempetar program'

beses eastaMe when the pressuriser west ee114. h est offset
was sertalaty to eeedLates the operaters agalmst antid plast opers-
Eise.

I*

*

b tralales program ales plashd little emphaels se the treasities ;

te esseret elsestattee. Se far as the task forse has faimd. there Iwas se sLaslater traLaing La satural streslaties. eed the esty |'esegles of 18 use la review of emerseery precedarse. h ee appeare
i

<

to have been se superiesse La operacles the plant La this made.

Finally. the operaters had est been treteed La how to respoed to a |siteeties whLak f all entsLde the specifts sassalties they had
|'

studled. la partieslar, there uma se tref ales wktsk stroaaed the
tapertasse of fosselag es preselected key plaal parametere is seek (,

;

j a saae La ender te determise the basis esadities of the pleet.
||
l, ,

-

|

|~

.g.
|
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S!ves this lack of tralklet. the absence of the sygtsee the i

I

eperator had bees traleed to reestelse as Ladioattag a LOCA. and '

the pe?septies by the operators that the resster eeelaat eyetes
water Lowestery was leeresslag soupled with a senastems or
sensesseiess orientactee assleet selle plast operaties, the fatture i

'

te eatstata felt sp! flev is endarstandable. j,

j.

& more basis issoe La that traleles was sesred pr'.narily te lasure,

the operaters weeld attats and saletate an operatLeg LLanese. his,

use based es the asemapties that the 11asesist prosess reflected I
the knowled e regelred !st safe operation. he baale tralatest '

desaments v:n the plast prosedures, with mesh less emphasta en
.

tachatsal infessation oveh as eestaland La the FIA1. Clasareen
trainlat is seargoesy preesdures, for esemple, seestated of the
instreeter reading the precedure to the slaas and elaborstles et

,

'

the areas be belle,ed intertant. es-the-jet review 1LhevW ses-
I

<

sisted of the operater readles se assissed set of pre deres and
}taktes a eMareen esamlastise en thee. h is was seestatest with

the sophasLa es the lleenslag presses, stese esentaers f acesed es
.

C

precederal asap 1:aese and verbatia teseledge of lanedtate actima
!la retraspect. Shls appreask did set esente a thereegh
|

stat enesta.
*

anderstaedles of boats plaat reopeasa seder a wide seristy of ese-,

distans. }
) i

.. b seestal soview of .e trainterd progran revealed other weak- .|
messes. he staff La the tralales deperamest bed ehvest ta resset l
,sars. =t.edansa .c tr.i.i.s ela.ses ha dre,,ed ,et.= m, v.t. !

-

triggered menes free the treintes departeest to the aperaciees
departeses. It ak regut.ed the testeias departeset te prepase j
Large muebers of aaheep lessee paaheses. M ia resented Le the 1

Laseresters speeding sigeLitsaat assents of alas se paperwesk and |-

less time se lasses preparaties, gessais aspects of troising weish ;

ihad bees etL1Md previamely. seek as progressM formal eartifi-
easles of emaillary operosers, had been dropped. Perther Lewesti-t

sattes la seeded to address the regelred traLalag reseessee, the
emed to espond the progree te sever eers of the plant med eayper j

"

staffe, and apostet tralstes needs for omt asehers of me ;
ergeeLaettee. MLa Lovestigaties oss deemed to fall entaide the

!esepe of the Task Fesse sativistas, and is beLes paramed by others !(e.g. Ref. O .
j-

6 seewtedse of telewest prevlees Events ,

l

h uselear Ladestry has placed Leadegnate emphasLa se Laemetes
that informattee from sigelftsast safety seestresses at a parti-

testar analest stettee are modersteed and widely dLasemLaated to
terreve the operatime at att mestear stattees. h prier evest

.

seet relevaat to the M treesteet was a s&silar tesentant whiek (eseurred at Revis-Geese, is whian a steek spea 3037 reem1ted La
!stallar eyepteme to these observed at M and weet earesegeLand by I

the operater as Lediaattee et a meal 1 bseek toCA for ever as ala- |-

.serdie, to ohu.a t..tia.e, i.ef. n .e t aleat ;
e e.
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A. Geners! hesumendariens
[

he evers11 recauseadaties la for as upgraded standard of perfossaase
for all aspects of the omstear 1related operaties. his requiria two I

!q

sissifissat thanges.i
.

!aarsased ressernes are regstred at the werklag level to awpport
. f~

1. 4

specific thanges discussed belev.'q . i

his may be assoeptished at.

;

, least la part by improving the effielency el.the total operaties. $
.

he any aise require added resources. Ihis thange is reneurse
requirements and allocaties shovid be regarded as a seetlesias need. |

*

I1. Eev standarda of perseasel perferesase are reqsired at all levela
|in the plaat organizacLee. Zhis requires that fair and reallstia,

kg strist standards be set, seensaisated and esfereed en a |
,eentimslag basta. j,

[

he responsib(1Lates for the safe and rettable operaties of the sait
be saamasalsated to and madersteed by each Individual aseectatedsmaat

'

with the sait..

Everyees amat sederstand that sanagement will de its
|part is making sure that adequete reneweses are avellable at the working

level, and that each member of the orgamlastles is orpected te de his er |..

ber part la ensuring that these ressurses are effectively and efficient- i

17 stilland. !. .
.

! 3. goee{fle hemmrendseless '

* *
* . . .

..
, 1. .1 semprehensive study of trafatas e. --.eds sheeld be seeducted se,er-
t

lag all areas of the o'egnalaaties lastuding, operations, malata=,

! , , asese, health phystes, quality adswramse, and plast sta!! and all i

,

"

levelr af perseanal Lasledlag t.achal Laas, easianers, espe,rvisers !
4

"

and ammagenest. he result of this sandy should be esed to modify I
,

; the traiales program.
'

; . L

he revised program should be strwetsrvd to the groups that it will '
'

trata.- Operaters sheeld be traised to reeegslas shoenmat plant
,4 .
F; '

respesse,-to identify ascident tisses from the diverse data soones.

j aveliable to thes. and then to apply thirit plant haewledge and see
'

.

; procedores effectively to sorrect the esadities. Supervisera,
-

L .

| aheeld be trataed'to evaluate Laformatism and to aaka the decLaleas .
that result la proper action during sassalty situatissa. hey seat ;i aise he traised la methods of adalaistering the plant to Lasere
that operators are always avere of sy'stes sad equipeest status and j

;
are prep'ered to respeed to aheermal situations. he plaat eati-

|amerias staff amat be traised La plaat operations se that they are
;better equipped to apply their knowledge to support the aperstiees

.

staff La areas of fa) presedere arrittag, review and Laplementattee* j*
i

!
L

(b) operations review; and (a) eve 1 meting and advislag during '

/ aheermal plass'seeditiees.
{
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h operater trainias progree should be sarefully reviewed to es-
!i

sure that all opersticas which alght be required under energeasyi

sendLtless are severed La the program, beta is alassroes tralelasi
and at the sim:1 ster. Spesifis operations whlah must be added to,

'

d these previously severed in the traislag program isslede senditions
i ender which the plaat should be takaa solld, sethods f or operattag -

the plaat whos se1Ld. transittee ta-natural stessistles and opera-
; ties mader natural sir:31atten. la add'intes, ese trainist progree
3 should spesL!Leally lastrust the operator La how to respeed to ai plant seedities which does met appear "to be severed by taa pre-

i

,

'

def tmed events emphasised La the traisiag progras." It steeld
4

*
.

ILas ladea tethalquea fer dlagseelag the )tobles er prehiess; valah
<

. .

plast parameters to feeus sa to insure basic safsty; setaeda to be
saed to brias additional teshalsal resourses to bear en the prob-d

lam; and the authority and respessLhl11ty of the operaciag staff te ,

devists free previens direstions when required to respeed to
I

,,

i saferesees sissatissa. ',
.

A seaeral review of the upgraded tratsias program should be per-
<

.

iemi by aa indepeadeat group te essure tha the eatite spesarua
of tralalag needs is belag addressed. -Reele'ws of the upgraded*

trainlag program which are asepleted Laclede (1) tee Ad-Nec Ad*
visory Committees es perseemel Selecties & Traising and Rashas

.

l i

i lacertase & Commualcatissa. (1) the pena State po'dagogical Review {
Ceumittee and (3) the 212-1 Operator tralaing Seview Coenittaa. |

1a addities. plaat assagesett should require Independent pertedis }

assessnests to evaluate tralalag effectivesssa la aatlatying the y
'-

\ astabliahed needs of the program. ,

,

,7 3. Eatch standlag and skift turnover practissa should be .wpgraded.
| Vatch staties respessibilities shou 1The clearly deffsed. Fe enEl

|
,

Procedures to assure operator awareness of the plant status should'

/
.

i

be critiaally reviewed and revised to provide as effieleet inte- |
<

j grated and assageable method for obtalaint sed sostro111ag plaat
j status. Evaluaties of operator awareness' by rush tethelques at

tsades, saannovesed chesks (alertaeas dritis) would alae h use-
ful. Watch standing sommnssiastions should be formallaed and
stillaed mallessly.. .

~ I
.

i 3. b emergeary operating procedures should be esspletely revised. |
,

h hasis appreast sheeld be hierarshlat restesse to all sasualty. :

. ditteas, to es.e,e aat the b..it .-lea, sa!ety e.eds are a.t- !isfied before addressing equipeest protesties and recevery estivi-
*

6
,

tLee. A senersi diagnostic precedure she=1d be devolered to facil- |
<

Lest e Ldesti!! stion of app 1taahle energoesy precedures and te 1

-

sestat la deallas with settiple sasualties. specific precedurne |
:

severing pertieslar accideas sendi Less weeld then be seed for
|1enger tess recovery. - '

. . ,

f

the intest of the actiese required by a precedere should be clearly [
,

enderstandable to the user and the teshaisat basis should h !
:) thersustly emphaslaed la the trainias program. A prasedure should j
.i

!
-

.a !-
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Report No. I-84-004ry
( }
3,/ REPORT OF INTERVIEW

.

On. March 9, 1984 at 1:00 p.m., Mr. Richard ZECHMAN was interviewed by 01:RI
Investigator R. Keith Christopher. The interview took place at the Three
Mile Island Nuclear Generating Station Training Facility in Middletown, PA.

Mr. ZECHMAN stated that he is currently the Technician Training Manager for
Three Mile Island and has responsibility in the areas of maintenance training,
chemistry technician training and also has subordinate responsibilities for
the rad wast training. He clarified that he has no responsibilities in the

(
tg area of licensed operator training. ZECHMAN continued that he has held the

above position since August 1980. He said that prior to holding this position,
he was the Supervisor of Training at TMI but during that time period, was more

actively involved in undergoing license training rather than actually filling
~

the position. He said that he replaced Alexis TSAGGARIS in this position in
approximately November 1977.

D')ti

ZECHMAN was allowed to review a memorandum dated April 27, 1976, from A. -

TSAGGARIS to Jack HERBEIN, Joe COLITZ and Gary MILLER on the subject of the

"Requalification Program." ZECHMAN stated that he had no personal knowledge
as to the contents of the memorandum and no knowledge as to the actual basis
for TSAGGARIS putting the identified weaknesses in writing. He said it was

( his recollection that there was generally a problem with the non-shift licensed
personnel in their attendance of training, but he could be no more specific

than that. He stated that it was his recollection that some of the non-shift
licensed personnel included Charlie HARTMAN, Joe COLITZ, Gary MILLER andi

Jack HERBEIN. He was unclear as to whether or not this list also included
Jim FLOYD and Mike ROSS, the Unit Operations Supervisors at the time. ZECHMAN

also stated that, to the best of his recollection, the non-shift licensed
personnel gave up or were in the process of giving up their licenses around
the time period of this memorandum because of the difficulties that were
being encountered in getting the requalification training time in.

| ZECHMAN continued that he did not know what specific requirements TSAGGARIS

(V) was referring to in his memorandum and said h2 did not know which individuals
'

(1)

.
.u.-- n
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1-84-004

were supposedly not meeting their training requirements. Additionally,
b' ZECHMAN stated that he was not aware of what management response was made to

this memorandum; however, during the course of the interview, he had his '

files reviewed and provided this investigator with a document that may have
been in response to the TSAGGARIS memorandum. This memorandum dated July 16,
1976, from Joe COLITZ and Gary tilLLER to all licensed operators addresses
attendance to training sessions by non-shift licensed personnel. ZECHMAN

also continued that he saw no relation between this memorandum from TSAGGARIS
and the so-called (NOLL) and (000K) memorandums. Further, he said that he
recalled no discussions on a management level regarding these particular
weaknesses or as to what should be done to correct them.

V ZECHiiAN specifically stated that he had no knowledge of any actual non-
compliances in the area of training and was aware of no instance in which a
non-compliance was identified and management made a decision to conceal the

non-compliance from the NRC. He further stated that since his time of employ-
ment with the company, management has never attempted to discourage him from

p identifying and reporting deficiences and/or non-compliances.")$

With regard to the KEATON investigation, ZECHMAN stated that he was not a

member of that task force but was interviewed by the task force regarding the
training department and problems identified within the training department.
He said that at the time he was interviewed by the KEATON task force, he does

p not recall being aware of non-compliances that were identified to the KEATON
) task force that were not reported to the NRC. He said his discussions with

the KEATON task force generally discussed the deficiences in the training
department that have been identified in numerous other investigations since
that time. He further stated that he did not have any knowledge as to the
impact or lack thereof of the subject memorandum from TSAGGARIS on the

actual preparation of the training portion of the KEATON investigation
report.

He concluded that he was not aware of any willful violations of training
requirements during this time period nor was he aware of any management

individual who was involved in the concealment of such violations.

v

(2)

-
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This interview terminated at 2:15 p.m. and was formally recorded at 4:00 p.m.. , .

on March 9, 1984

1

Reported by: & U2 [# / N#
:

R. Keith Christopher, Diredtor ;

Office of Investigations i

Field Office, Region I
..
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| METROPOLITAN EDISON COMPANY MEMORANDUM DATED JUNE 10, 1976

( FROM J. J. COLITZ AND G. P. MILLER TO LICENSED OPERATORS
,
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Report No. 1-84-004kj

REPORT OF INTERVIEW

On March 6, 1984, Joseph J. COLITZ, Plant Engineering Director, Three Mile
Island (THI), General Public Utilities (GPU) Nuclear Corporation, was
interviewed at TMI by the reporting investigator. The interview began at
approximately 10:00 a.m. and ended at approximately 10:40 a.m. Mr. COLITZ,
after being duly sworn, stated substantially as follows:

COLITZ has been employed within the GPU organization since 1963 and wasO
d Superintendent of Unit I at TMI from early 1975 until the first quarter of

1977 COLITZ could not specifically recall the April 27, 1976 memorandum
written by Alexis TSAGGARIS but did recall TSAGGARIS raising the issue of
attendance by non-shift personnel in the requalification program. COLITZ

had searched for but was unable to locate in his personal files any follow-up
correspondence to this memorandum.

O
( COLITZ stated that at the time this memorandum was written he was working 70~~

to-80 hours per week at TMI and felt that it would have been impossible to
absent himself from his normal duties for one week out of every six in order
to attend training sessions. COLITZ tried to keep up with_the requalification
program by studying the make-up lesson plans. Even this self study course,

[ however, had to assume a lower priority than a plant superintendent's normalC' duties. COLITZ frequently found that he had not completed one lesson plan
before the next one arrived.

Shortly after TSAGGARIS raised the issue addressed in the memorandum, COLITZ
decided that he would not seek to renew his operator's license. COLITZ
thought that the obtaining of a license was a good idea in order to force a
person to learn the unit but saw no further purpose for him to keep the
license. COLITZ felt that, even if TSAGGARIS had not raised the issue, he
would probably have talked to Jack HERBEIN about not continuing to maintain

the license since it would serve no further purpose. COLITZ was reasonably
certain that the circumstances he had just described also applied to HERBEIN

-

h and Gary MILLER, the other addressees of the memorandum. COLITZ believes

Q that both HERBEIN and MILLER decided not to maintain their licenses.
.

(1)
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1-84-004

COLITZ was not aware of any violation of federal regulations in the
' requalification program. COLITZ had not previously seen either the June 17,

1977 letter written by Theodore BOOK or the July 8,1977 letter written by
, Larry NOLL. COLITZ did not take part in resolving these complaints since

he had already left TM1 when the letters were written.

End of Results of Interview,

s /

Reported by: s e

Leo J.Office /Norton, Investigatorof Investigations
g Field Office, Region I
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kopert No. 1-84-004

REPORT OF IltTERVIEW

f

1
i

On March 13. 1984 John G. MERSEIN was interviewed in the presence of his '{,

actorne), James 3. Iturne, by 01 RI Investigator Leo J. Norton. The interview, |
4 wl.ich was held in the Towne Nanor Notel in Johnstown, PA, began at

approxini tely 10:15 a.m. and ended at approximately 11:30 a.m. After being {
4

duly sworn. HERREIN stated substantially as follows:'

!

g !
y/ htkBEIN is currently the Vice President, Station Operations for the

:
LTennsylvanic Electric Company, a wholly owned subsidiary of General Public
|

Utilities Corporation (CPU). NERSEIN, who was initially employed within the
GPU organitetion in September 1967, was Vice President-Generation for *

hetropolitau Edison Cosepany f rom June 1977 to August 1979. I
t

O.'

J After reviewing a memorandus dated April 27. 1976 written by Alexis TSACCARIS f
" concerning the requalification program. NERSEIN did not recall the memorandum j

ithelf or having discussed the substance of the memorandum with TSAGGARIS. I
!!ERbEIN, who at the time of the memorandum was the station manager at Three .;

l'fle Islanc held a senior reactor operator's license from approximately March j
1973 until carly 1977. HERSEIN did ent seek to maintain the license after '

1977 because of the demands of his other duties and because he no longer j
_

needed the license. HERBEIN does not remember discussions regarding a
decision to allow COLITZ' license to lapse although he acknowledges the !

| subject probably would have been discussed with his prior to such a decision. <

.i

Since be has no recollection of TSAOCARIS' memorandus, NERSEIN does not
,

1

: remember what, if any, corrective actions were taken in response to the :(
memorandus. In preparation for this interview, however, BURNS discovered 1n [
NERBIFI!;'s files a siemorendus (copy attached) dated June 10, 1976 signed by {
COLIT2 and Gary HILLER covering "The Operator Requalification Program." !

Although he has no specific memory that this memorandue was prepawed in

( respones to the TSAGCARIS memorandum, NERSEIN stated that the COLITE and
[

-

I'

(1) i;

.

. . -- --- - _ _ . -__
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Report No. 1-84-004 !
!

p
|

): ILLER mes.crandus addsesses the points raised in the TSAGCARIs memorendum.

HTTI,01N thin'as that the TSACCARIS memorandue was addreened to himself. COLITZ ;
'

and MILLEh %ecause of their managerial responsibilities and not because they |

falling behind in the requalification program training. Ivert

HERat:N .tated that hc had no involvement in resolving the issues raised in
either the memorandum written by T. L. 500r in June 1977 or the memorandum

written by Larry h0LL in July 1977. MERREIN amid that he had not previously [

seen the N0LL memorandum and that he had only heard of the 300K memorandum

from his attorney during the GPU v. Babcock & Wilcox litigation. !

HERBE!b wa's not aware, of any willful violations of federal regulations in the
trotning progras during this time period. NFRBEIN stated that there was never
any prensure enerted on him to ignore training regairements but rather that

j
there was management prosaure to comply with the federal regulattens on

training. HEktt1N said that CDf1 had designed the training program to meet the
requirements of 10 CFP SS and that they had interacted with NRC

,, ) *cpresentatives in order to ensure that the ptogram met these requirements. !

;

(
U PTg5EIN ntsted that the everall attitude toward training was "we wanted to de

1

it tight."

Thin rcrort of interview was written on March 14, 1984 -

(n)
- r

m
,

;

\
*

Reported by j
+' '

Leo J. Norton >

office of Investigations I
Field Office. Region 1 |

1
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] Report No. 1-84-004

(Q i

REPORT OF INTERVIEW

i

!

tOn March 20, 1984, Gary Paul MILLER was interviewed in the presence of his
attorney, Michael W. MAUPIN, by 01:RI Investigators Barry R. LETTS and Leo J. q!
NOF. ION . The interview, which was held in the offices of the Metropolitan i

Ed' son Company in Reading, PA, began at approximately 9:00 a.m. and ended at
;

approximately 9:50 a.m. After being duly sworn, MILLER stated substantially '

as follows: '

;

MILLER is currently the Director of Operations-Generation for Metropolitan
. Edison. In April 1976, MILLER was the Superintendent of Unit 2 at Three Mile
Island (TMI).

.;O
g ) After reviewing a memorandum dated April 27, 1976 written by Alexis TSAGGARIS

concerning the requalification program, MILLER had a general recollection of ,

the subject matter of the memorandum. At the time of the memorandum, no one
was licensed on Unit 2, but MILLER stated that a few Unit 2 employees were

;

licensed on Unit 1. MILLER mentioned FLOYD, SEELINGER and possibly George .

p KUNDER as individuals assigned to Unit 2 who had Unit I licenses. MILLER

h stated that he had obtained a Unit 1 operator's license probably in January
1

1976 but that he had never exercised the license. MILLER explained that, at
,

the time, there was an interncl administrative requirement for a unit
superintendent to obtain an operating license. MILLER said that approximately
6 months after he had obtained the license, Jack HERBEIN, the station manager

,

| at TMI, wrote a memorandum to the effect that MILLER should no longer consider
his license valid. According to MILLER, HERBEIN did not want MILLER taking
the time from his nonnal duties which would have been required to maintain the
license. MILLER believed that the TSAGGARIS memorandum had been primarily

directed at Unit I licensed individuals and did recall some discussion of
allowing certain licenses to lapse but believed that these discussions did not

,

., O involve Unit 2 employees. Miller did not recall the names of the individuals
whose licenses were being discussed.

i

(1) |

-
.- . _



,

Although he had no specific recollection of all the steps taken in response to
the TSAGGARIS memorandum, MILLER said it was most likely that HERBEIN would

have directed MILLER and Joe COLITZ, the Unit 1 Superintendent, to get
together with TSAGGARIS to determine what was necessary to correct the '

problems identified in the memorandum. MILLER reviewed a menorandum dated
'

June 10, 1976 signed by himself and COLITZ on the subject of the
recualification program. MILLER stated that this memorandum was written in

response to the TSAGGARIS memorandum and that there was probably some response
to the TSAGGARIS memorandum prior to June 10, 1976. MILLER pointed out that
the initials in the authorship portion of the June 1976 memorandum indicated
that TSAGGARIS had assisted MILLER and COLITZ in drafting this memorandum.

FILLER speculated that the June memorandum was reissued on July 9,1976 in
order to reemphasize the importance of meeting training requirements.

To the best of MILLER'S knowledge, TSAGGARIS was not referring to any actual
i

violations of NRC recuirements but rather was warning individuals that they *

were in danger of falling behind the annual internal training requirements.
MILLER said that, since TSAGGARIS had the authority to do so, TSAGGARIS would

/ have issued suspensions of licenses for actual failure to meet training
'

''~ requirements rather thar just sending a warning memorandum.
s

MILLER stated that he had no involvement in resolving the issues raised in '

either the memorandur written by Theodore L. BOOK in June 1977 or the
memorandum written by Larry NOLL in July 1977. MILLER stated that he hadO ,

Q never seen the N0LL memorandum prior to. preparing for this interview and that
he probably didn't become involved in the BOOK matter because the Station
Manager, Jim O'HANLON, was handling it. Other than the matter involving James

'

FLOYD, MILLER was not aware of any willful violations of training requirements
or any failure to report such violations to the NRC. MILLER was not
questioned concerning the FLOYD matter.

1

v

(2)
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This report of interview was written on March 21, 1984. !:

!
'

h.- !- ' '<
. Reported by: " t.

j'

L. J. Fbrton, Investigator !
Office of Investigations !: Field Office, Region I

Witnessed by: 34 l
. B. R. Letts, Investigator l
! Office of Investigations

|i Field Office, Region 1 ;
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. Report No. 1-84-004 |

fREPORT OF INTERVIEW

i
;

!

On March 20, 1984, Ronald L. WILLIAMS was interviewed by OI:RI Investigators f
Barry R. LETTS and Leo J. NORTON in the offices of EBASCO Incorporated, World i

Trade Center, New York City, NY. The interview began at approximately 2:00 i

p.m. and ended at approximately 2:45 p.m. After being duly sworn, WILLIAMS f
stated'substantially as follows.

!
WILLIAMS was a Senior Consultant for General Public Utilities (GPU) during the
time he was assigned to the KEATEN task force. WILLIAMS left GPU at the end

,

of February 1980. WILLIAMS' primary assignments on the task force were to ;

review the effectiveness of operating procedures in dealing with the accident I
;

on March 28, 1979 and determining the paths of radiation leaks following the ;
'

accident.

,

! After reviewing a memorandum dated April 27, 1976 written by Alexis TSAGGARIS
concerning the requalification program, WILLIAMS did not recall the memorandum

|,
itself or the subject matter of the memorandum having been discussed at task i

! force meetings. WILLIAMS had not seen either the memorandum written by T. L.
! BOOK in June 1977 or the memorandum written by Larry NOLL in July 1977.

WILLIAMS explained that he did not have much involvement in the training *

'

aspects of the KEATEN investigation and, in fact, his involvement may have
been limited to attending the one interview with members of the training
department staff on October 18, 1979. WILLIAMS thought that Robert KEATEN was

the principal person on the task force involved in looking at the training
1'.

a rea. l

| During the interview, WILLIAMS reviewed his four pages of handwritten notes of
the October 18, 1979 meeting and compared the contents of the notes with the

|. " Operator Training" and "Recomendations" sections of the final KEATEN task
force report dated December 15, 1980. WILLIAMS said that the infomation

O contained -in his notes was " reasonably" reflected in the KEATEN report.WILLIAMS stated that the notes of the October 18, 1979 meeting reflected only

|

|+..- -. - . ..-.. - - _. - - - - - - - - -- .. .
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a ..

b

i

:
,

the views of the training department staff and did not take into account the !

( ) operations department's views of training. As an example, WILLIAMS said that
[

the training department was in favor of more classroom instruction, whereas,
1

the operations department saw more value in on the job training in the area of !

procedural review.
,

;

WILLIAMS was not aware of the discovery of any willful violations of federal !

regulations in the training program during the task force investigation.

|

This report of interview was written on March 22, 1984. :

,

i

Reported by:
Leo J. N6rton/ Investigator !

Office of Investigations *

Field Office, Region I !

!

Witness: -

Barry R/ Letts, Investigatorth Office of Investigations |'

Field Office, Region I ;
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! FOUR PAGES, HANDWRITTEN NOTES OF RONALD L. WILLIAMS FROM AN

|
'

INVESTIGATIVE TASK FORCE INTERVIEW ON OCTOBER 18, 1979!
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U. S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY CODf1SSION )
0FFICE OF INSPECTION AND ENFORCDfENT

.

. REGION I
,

>
'

.|} IE Inspection Report No: 50-289/76-19 i

Docket No: 50-289,:.
*

Licensee: Metropolitan Edison Company
License No: DPR-50

i

( P.O. Box 542 !

Priority:

Reading, Pennsylvania 19603
Category: C

_

.
,

Safeguards
|,

. Location: Middletown, Pennsylvania (Three Mile Island 1) Group: j
-

;

i Type of Licensee: PWR (B&W) 2535 MWt
.

{

b e of Insaection: Routine, Unannounced
''

!..

f; Dates of Inspec tion: k gust 12-13, 1976 |
|

(' Dates of Previous Inspection: August 3-5, 1976

t

k Ret >orting Inspector: ff.44
W. A. Rtbiman, Reactor Inspector / DATf

:

f,
f..c:, p: .j "r.g Inspec tors: "'

*

DATE !

i
ti '

-

!
DATE r

-'

!
DATE '

Other Accompanying Personnel: None i,

},

.IE
Reviewed By:

T R. . Keidig, Ch 1,Nuc upport Section No. 2

,

i
f p;,Tt ;

*
actor Operat and ear Support Branch

I t

,

t
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-
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS ,

,

|
'
'

'

Enf orc e::ient Action

Deficiencies
4

| A. 76-19-01 |

|
Contrary to 10 CFR 20.203(b) and Health Physics Procedure 1610, a |

Radiation Area was incorrectly posted as a High Radiation Area. |

(Detail 4.b(2)) !
;

|B. 76-19-02
Ig,

| _ Contrary to Technical Specification 6.8.1 and Administrative Procedure
| 1013, two lif ted leads had been replaced without making the required
| log entrie s. Although identified by the licensee, no corrective |,

action to prevent recurrence had been defined or taken. (Detail i

4.a(3))
i

Licensee Action on Previously Identified Enforcement Items

' Not inspected.

Design Changes

None reported.

Unusual Occurrences |

None identified.
|

Other Significant Findings-

; A. Current Findings

1. Acceptable Areas
,

(These are items which were reviewed on a sampling basis and
findings did not involve any Items of Noncompliance, Deviations
or Unresolved Items.)

_

:P

\
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a. General Training. (Detail 2)

b. Requalification Training. (Detail 3) !

2. Unresolved Items

None identified.

3. Deviations
|

None identified.

4 Licensee Identified Items of Noncompliance

Infraction j

.

The licensee's QC Surveillance Report TMI 76-192 identified non-
conpliance with the licensee's commitment to ANSI N45.2.3 in
several areas. (Detail 4.b(3))

B. Status of Previously Unresolved items

Not inspected. ,

i

|
Management Interviews ,

I

|
A. Entrance Interview

|
An entrance interview was conducted at the site on August 12, 1976
with the Unit 1 Superintendent and the Training Supervisor. During, ,

I
!this meeting the inspector described the scope, estimated durations I

personnel to be contacted and records to be reviewed as part of the
inspection.

The licensee identified no operational events related to plant safety
or radiological health which had not been reported since the last
inspection.

B. Exit Interview

An exit interview was conducted at the site on August 13, 1976 at
the conclusion of the inspection with the following licensee attendees: ,

|

.

@

!

||

._ - - _ _ _ - _ - . _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _
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Metropolitan Edison Company
i

|Mr. J. J . Colitz , Unit 1 Superintendent
Mr. W. W. Cotter, Supervisor - Quality Control j

Mr. G. A. Kunder, Unit 1 Supervisor of Operations |
;Mr. J. P. O'Hanlon, Engineer Senior Nuclear I

Mr. L. A. Tsaggaris , Training Supervisor |
1

The following summarizes the items discussed. |

1. General Training. (Detail 2)

2. Requalification Training. (Detail 3)

3. Review of Plant Operations. (Detail 4) f'

'
,

|
'

.
The scope and objectives of the inspection were discussed and the ,'
inspection findings were pr'sented as detailed in this Report. !

e

r
i

!
,

I

!

I
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I
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;

!
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|

DETAILS

,

1. Persons Contacted
|

,

Metropolitan Edison Company

Mr. T. H. Acker, Control Room Operator
Mr. K. P. Bryan, Shif t Foreman '

Mr. P. F. Chalecki, Control Room Operator !

Mr. J. J. Colitz, Unit 1 Superintendent !
_

Mr. W. W. Cotter, Supervisor - Quality Control |
' Mr. E. W. Daniels, Sr., Quality Control Specialist j

Mr. F. H. Grice, Supervisor of Safety i,
*

Mr. R. S. Harbin, Engineering II - Assistant !

Mr. R. R. Harper, Instrument Supervisor !-

'3 Mr. R. G. Hedges, Administrative Assistant
i Mr. G. R. Hitz, Sr., Shift Foreman
,(*. Ms. B. A. Hockley , Clerk-Junior

.

Mr. D. C. Janes, Control Room Operator l
3 ,

Q Mr. M. A. Janouski, Radiation-Chemistry Technician !

) Mr. R. E. Jennings, Machinist 1st Class
,

'V Mr. J. E. Keisch, Control Room Operator
...

@< Mr. K. S. Kline, Utility Foreman (
3 Mr. G. A. Kunder, Unit 1 Supervisor of Operations

Mr. R. A. O'Donnell, Sr., Repairman 2nd Class ;

Mr. J. P. O'Hanlon, Engineer Senior Nuclear I |
Mr. D. E. Reich, Nuclear Instrumentman 1st Class I

[ Mr. M. J. Ross, Station Shift Supervisor |
| Mr. J. L. Seelinger, Engineer Senior Nuclear I ,

Mr. B. G. Smith, Station Shif t Supervisor (
Mr. J. F. Stacey, Security Specialist i

Mr. P. F. Tinnes, Nuclear Instrumentman 2nd Class |
Mr. L. A. Tsaggaris, Training Supervisor ;

Mr. H. L. Wilson, Maintenance Foreman-Instrument and Control
'

Delaware Valley Safeguards Incorporated

I
Mr. R. G. Reigel, State Certified Fire Instructor i

Mr. E. P. Ritter, Sales Representative j
Mr. P. E. Yoder, Manager-Fire Division ;m

|
'

:
?

I

I

'

!

| |
,

l

;
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2. General Training
|

Previous reports (50-289/74-32 and 50-289/75-14) documented that ~I

formal training programs had been established for all new employees, j

t emporary employees, nonlicensed operators, technicians, repairmen /
mechanics, female e=ployees and other craft personnel. The purpose ,

of this inspection was to verify that the established programs were |
being implemented. The results are summarized below-

!

| General Orientation Training / Retraininga.
4

The inspector verified by review of licensee records and direct {-

interviews with two new employees and two existing employees 3

i that, as appropriate, the following training had been given: |
administrative controls and procedures; radiological health i

'

I

f and safety; industrial safety; controlled access and security
( procedures; emergency plans; quality assurance program items; ]'

p and, retraining in these areas as required by the program.
r

,', The inspector identified no discrepancies. ,

4
.

'y. '!
.

.,/ b. Craft Personnel Training

- The inspector verified by review of licensee records and direct f
interviews with two mechanics and two technicians that, as |

applicable, the following training had been given: on-the-job
training; formal technical training; vendor schools both onsite ;

:.. and offsite; and, other training in technical areas conducted [
., ;

[ by the plant staff.

fThe inspector identified no discrepancies.
.

i
i

c. Fenale Emplovee Instructions t

i

The inspector reviewed the records for several female employees '|
and selected one employee for direct interview to verify that |

the training specified in Appendix A of Regulatory Guide 8.13 i
'

had been given. ,

The inspector identified no discrepancies. j

i
t

~,

!
>

,

,

;

g
- - - . - . . - _ . _ _ _ , , _ _

__

;
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d. Fire Fighting Training

During this inspection, the licensee was conducting fire fight-
ing training at the site. The inspector observed approximately
one hour of the actual fire fighting (practical) instruction
being conducted by a contract agent for 25 licensee employees.
This instruction is to be repeated until given to approximately
200 site employees.

The inspector identified no discrepancies.

The licensee stated that, although fire fighting of electrical
fires waa covered during the lecture phase of the instructions 6
the practical demonstration of electrical fire fighting tech-
niques utilizing water was still being investigated for possi- i

| ble incorporation in future training programs.

3. Requalification Training

| The inspector verified, through review of licensee furnished records
| and interviews with two licensed personnel, that the requalification

training is being conducted as summarized belcw.

a. Program

The inspector verified that the program has been established and
includes: a schedule of lectures to be conducted; requirements
and methods for documentation of lecture attendance, records of
completed control manipulations, discussions / simulations of
emergency / abnormal procedures; review of design changes, license
modifications and procedures changes; and periodic evaluations.

The inspector identified no discrepancies.
,

b. Records

l' The inspector selected the records of three licensed individuals
and verified that each contained: a copy of the completed re-
qualification program examinations; documentation of completed

) discussions / simulation of abnormal / emergency procedures; records
| of control manipulations; and records of other reviews and
L evaluations required by the requalification program.
1

The inspector identified no discrepancies in the records review.

1
|

\

.

.
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c. Performance Summary

Those individuals scoring less than 80% in a given area on the
1975 annual examination had attended the requalification lectures
on the required subjects based on the licensee's records for the
individuals selected for review by the inspector. The 1976 annual
examination had been given and graded and a new requalification

17 lecture series had been started. i

i

' The inspector identified no discrepancies.
|

e

I'

4 Review of Plant Operations
!-

!a. Shift Lors and Operating Records

The inspector reviewed the records listed below, held discussions
with plant staff members and inspected the Control Room on, '

August 13, 1976.

(1) Shift Foreman's Log, Control Room Log and Shift and Daily
Check Sheet (SP-P 1301-1) for the period July 1-21, 1976 '

were reviewed to verify that:
|
1

(a) log sheets are completed properly- I

| (b) documentation involving abnormal conditions providei t

sufficient detail to communicate equipment status,
; lockout status, correction and restoration; and,
| . i.

t

(c) log book reviews are being conducted by the staff.
|

|:,|

(2) Primary Auxiliary Operator's Log - Tour Readings: Entries ~ffor the period July 1-21, 1976 were reviewed for complete-
i

ness and details adequate to communicate equipment status. I

I,

(3) Jumper / Lifted Lead Log: All entries cade subsequent to
!May 15, 1976 were reviewed. The inspector then selected '

the one jucper and six lifted leads listed below to verify
: that the entries, still indicated as in force, reflected'

actual plant status.

!(a) Jumper #12 installed 7/12/76,

(b) Lif ted Lead Tag #4 installed 7/02/76,
i(c) Lifted Lead Tag #21 installed 7/26/76, I'

[

I
t

'

:

!

!
!

!

,

m
.

. . . -- . . . _ _ - - - - - - - - - -



- - - - _ . _ . . .- _ . . _ - . - - -- -_ _ _ _ . . - - _ _ .

|
,

i
;

..
i

!

f
|

'
I

,1

f

.i |

\
'

'
,

f
I

, i
t

i

l I
'

1
'

'

i

l
i'

iO !
!

l
,

1

PAGES 35-37 0F THE TRANSCRIPT OF INTERVIEW i
I

i 0F DR. ROBERT LER0Y LONG ON JANUARY 19, 1984 {

,

!
!

>

1

1 !
!<
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UNITED STATU OF AMERICA

NUCLEAR REGL|LATORY COMMISSION
i
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In the matter of. I

INVESTIGATIVE INTERVIEW OF
DR. ROBERT LEROY LONG

Docket .%
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.

I training. In addition to the various Kemeny and Rogovin !

2
| and NRC comments on training, we had many, many training !.6 s. i

' ' '
- 8 review activities going on.

4
| 0 So, the area just wasn't dropped. It was being !

5
. pursued by others.

4

6 A Oh, no, not at all. )
'

l '

7 I i

Q Okay. Do you recall what the conclusions of
8 :the Roddis Committee were that you addressed?

i

!

f3 9 ! A I don't think I can pull any of those out of
j

10 my head right now. We have all of those recommendations
11 and tables looking at how we responded. We have continued !

,

|
12

'

to follow them, but there has been so many other training
f(''N 13

h recommendations in the interim since 1980, I can't single
j14 out which ones were Roddis.

,

15
i MR. NORTON: Okay. Rich, did you have some-

,

!

16 thing in the training area?.

|
17

MR. MATAKAS: Yes, I do. I

18 !

DIRECT EXAMINATION

19 ;
BY MR. MATAKAS:

20 i

Q I would like to show you B&W Exhibit 886, the
21 | subject of which is "Requalification Program" and it's

!

;

22
by -- it was written by Mr. Tsaggaris. It's an inter-

23
office memorandum. And it's to Mr. Herbein, Mr. Colitz,

I

'/''N 24
| and Mr. Miller.

'

k !

25
It says: It has become obvious to me that these

|

f

I !

. _ . _ . . - . . _ . _m. . . . . . _ _ _ J_ . . . . _ _ - . . _ . _ . . _ _ - _ _
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, 36
,

!
!

I problems will continue unless more stringent guidelines
(
.

2 are established. I have written many memos pointing out
8

'

these problem areas to individuals concerned and am finally i
.

4 getting assignments turned in. I feel strongly that when
-

,

6 a person obtains a license, it is his responsibility to
<

6 | keep it current. This is not being done. :

!7 And the last sentence is specifically what I'm
8

, interested in, and I quote this last sentence: We are j,

;

. 8 !required by federal law to meet certain requirements for '

\
s/

10 licensed individuals, and in several cases we do not meet
11 | that.

'

l i
12

| This is numerical 2. I would like you to take
i

.

h 13 a look at that memo.v ,

'

14 :
A (Witness looks at document.) Yes. A

i

15 ;
O

1
Have you ever seen that memo before, or been made :

'

i16 aware of its contents? Specifically, that last sentence?
{

17 A I don't remember whether I have seen this one,

;

j 18 before or not. The date on it is April 27th,1976, and

18 '

this was a long time before I had any training responsi-
20 bilities.

I
21 g .What I'm wondering is, if it ever came up in
22 any of the -- Mr. Tsaggaris was associated with the Keaten f

| Task Force --
23

.

!
24

A Yes.

f25
O And did it ever come up as a subject in the

I-

. .

,,,--,%c=,--.vn.---- - ,A-,aw.-, ,, , , - - - . ,
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37 i

1 Xeaten Task Force?
/~'N 2 A

I don't think it would have come up as a subject !(--
a

for the Keaten Task Force, because we did not really spend ,

-

4 all that much effort on training. It wasn't a big area
6 of our responsibility.
6

MR. MATAKAS: That's all I have. *

'

7
MR. NORTON: Okay.

8
DIRECT EXAMINATION

I :.rm 9
BY MR. NORTON:V [10

Oi Doctor,
I- would like to move on to several areas

11 now dealing with the PORV. One of your tasks, I think, was
,

,

,

'

12
;

why did the PORV fail. |

/~' 13
!

A ,/} (Witness nodded in the affirmative.)
.

A
s *

14 ,.

0
The first section I would like to discuss is

15

B-7 of Part 2, entitled "Use of Procedures".
I think if

16

you refer to the 11/28/79 version, and possibly the 10/29/79
(e'N) 17

j version as well -- r

| 1

18
A Okay. |

19 | 0 Okay. The last paragraph of the 10/29/79 draft
:

80
contained the following two sentences: One symptom of a *

21 | leak is an indicated discharge pipe temperature above 130
! ,

22 '
; degrees Fahrenheit. The plant had operated -- okay. Let

23
me reread that.

/-'s 24

t_-) Let's be sure I see it in the November -- but
A

1,3
1 I don 't see it' in the October.I
,

I )

o
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|j To %. C. Arnold Locanon m I
.

Attached is a specific plan of action which has been developed by
the Investigative Task Force in response to the seven items of
investigation in your memo of July 2,1979. For asch of the
seven items, the task force has identified subtasks and some
specific unanswered questions associated with each subtask. In
most cases, we have assigned one or more members of the task ,

feree to each subtask, and in some cases have identified other I

individuals within GPU to aid in the investigation. The schedules
to shown on the attachment ver1 developed at the task force meeting
5) on July 20th.
v4

If you concur I will use this plan of action as the basis for
iour review of the progress of the investigation planned for

August 1st.
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* 4'. Review the 'usd of pro * esures durTng the first few hours: (Williams) . ..- -
e

* ~ ~ ~ ' '

_ _ , '
_

..(Tirgt .cui: %y 8/,1) - .. _ . _
"

, . . _ , . , _ . , , , , ,
.n . ..

y'.,-6. - ' -T.- .pf :.'-V.- :. r,,gg . . . m.7. .-g ;.gg.=, ,gg, ,,,, , ,,,, g __.*;-yf, ;-g., g, ;.

c) k*hich specific procedures were ref erred to? Which ones were read aloud?

b) Which ones did the operators think they were following?
.

c) When did they realize they were in a really diff erent situation? .,

a

5. Define how training or lack of training contributed: (Tsaggaris)
(First cut by 8/17) -

a) Specifically what training in LOCA conditions had they received, did

!||it include a LOCA from the pressurizer?

i

b) Hew was the simulator used - was there any practice in meeting 4

unexpected situations? Were multiple parallel failures considered? :qP"
~

c) To what extent did training emphasize a basic un:!erstanding of the

system and system behavior? '

,

d) Wha t training in following procedures was include?.? |
!

e) Wat trair.ing in supervisory techniques was give:. to supervisor) '
, .

,

q personnel? ;
'

. .o s

If) What specific training was, received on going solid and solid ope:.ation?
What on transition to natural circulation? What on use of PORY tailpipe -

' tamperature indicaeion? ,

.

I
o

!. 6. Review the exercise of authority: (Keaten) (First cut by (8/10) ,
,

a) Who was in cannam4 - did this change during the critical period?' '

( ..

b) What role did each of the management level personnel present play? !x
Who coordinated things and made assignments?

{

c) How were decisions made and how commnunicated? ;

I
.

| d). What was the specific chain of command in the control roen? Was it |
,

used ?

. .
,

!
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